Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

" . CyngOl’
sir ddinbych 'E
denbighshire <@

At:  Gadeirydd ac Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Dyddiad: 6 Rhagfyr 2018
Cynllunio
Rhif Union: 01824 712589

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe'’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, DYDD MERCHER, 12
RHAGFYR 2018 am 9.30 AM yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN LL15
1YN

Yn gywir iawn
G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT (Tudalennau 7— 8)

Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu yn
y busnes a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) Deddf LIywodraeth Leol 1972.

4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 9 - 16)

Cadarnhau cywirdeb cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar
14 Tachwedd 2018 (copi wedi’i atodi).

CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5 - 8) —



CAIS RHIF 02/2018/0952/PF - 48 BRYN RHYDD, RHUTHUN (Tudalennau
17 - 44)

Ystyried cais i godi estyniad a gwneud addasiadau i annedd yn 48 Bryn
Rhydd, Rhuthun (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 43/2018/0900/PF - 1 THE DELL A THIR Y TU OL | THE DELL
(Tudalennau 45 - 78)

| ystyried cais i ddymchwel yr annedd bresennol a chodi bloc o fflatiau
preswyl 15 uned; adeiladu mynedfa newydd i gerbydau a gwneud gwaith
cysylitiedig yn 1 The Dell a thir y tu 6l i The Dell, Prestatyn (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0999/PF - 50 CLIFTON PARK ROAD, Y RHYL
(Tudalennau 79 - 106)

Ystyried cais i godi estyniad a gwneud addasiadau i annedd yn 50 Clifton
Park Road, Rhyl (copi ynghlwm).
CAIS RHIF 47/2018/0962/PC - BRYN AWEL, CWM (Tudalennau 107 - 120)

| ystyried cais i godi stablau ar gyfer defnydd preifat (cais 6l-weithredol) ym
Mryn Awel, Cwm (copi ynghlwm).

AELODAETH

Y Cynghorwyr

Y Cynghorydd Joe Welch (Cadeirydd)

Ellie Chard

Ann Davies
Meirick Davies
Peter Arnold Evans
Brian Jones

Huw Jones

Tina Jones
Gwyneth Kensler
Christine Marston

COPIAU I'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned

Y Cynghorydd Alan James (Is-

Gadeirydd)

Bob Murray

Merfyn Parry

Pete Prendergast
Andrew Thomas
Tony Thomas

Julian Thompson-Hill
Emrys Wynne

Mark Young



Eitem Agenda 1

WELCOME TO DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL'S
PLANNING COMMITTEE

HOW THE MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED

Unless the Chair of the Committee advises to the contrary, the order in which the main items will be taken will follow the
agenda set out at the front of this report.

General introduction

The Chair will open the meeting at 9.30am and welcome everyone to the Planning Committee.
The Chair will ask if there are any apologies for absence and declarations of interest.
The Chair will invite Officers to make a brief introduction to matters relevant to the meeting.

Officers will outline as appropriate items which will be subject to public speaking, requests for deferral, withdrawals,
special reports, and any Part 2 items where the press and public may be excluded. Reference will be made to additional
information circulated in the Council Chamber prior to the start of the meeting, including the late
representations/amendments summary sheets (‘Blue Sheets’) and any supplementary or revised plans relating to items
for consideration.

The Blue Sheets'contain important information, including a summary of material received in relation to items on the
agenda between the completion of the main reports and the day before the meeting. The sheets also set out the
proposed running order on planning applications, to take account of public speaking requests.

In relation to the running order of items, any Members seeking to bring forward consideration of an item will be expected
to make such a request immediately following the Officer's introduction. Any such request must be made as a formal
proposal and will be subject to a vote.

The Planning Committee consists of 21 elected Members. In accordance with protocol, 11 Members must be present at
the start of a debate on an item to constitute quorum and to allow a vote to be taken.

County Council Members who are not elected onto Planning Committee may attend the meeting and speak on an item,
but are not able to make a proposal to grant or refuse, or to vote.

CONSIDERING PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The sequence to be followed

The Chair will announce the item which is to be dealt with next. In relation to planning applications, reference will be
made to the application number, the location and basis of the proposal, the relevant local Members for the area, and the
Officer recommendation.

If any Member is minded to propose deferral of an item, including to allow for the site to be visited by a Site Inspection
Panel, the request should be made, with the planning reason for deferral, before any public speaking or debate on that
item.

If there are public speakers on an item, the Chair will invite them to address the Committee. Where there are speakers
against and for a proposal, the speaker against will be asked to go first. The Chair will remind speakers they have a
maximum of 3 minutes to address the Committee. Public speaking is subject to a separate protocol.

Where relevant, the Chair will offer the opportunity for Members to read any late information on an item on the 'Blue
Sheets' before proceeding.

Tudalen 3



Prior to any debate, the Chair may invite Officers to provide a brief introduction to an item where this is considered to be
worthwhile in view of the nature of the application.

There are display screens in the Council Chamber which are used to show photographs, or plans submitted with
applications. The photographs are taken by Officers to give Members a general impression of a site and its surroundings,
and are not intended to present a case for or against a proposal.

The Chair will announce that the item is open for debate and offer Members opportunity to speak and to make
propositions on the item.

If any application has been subject to a Site Inspection Panel prior to the Committee, the Chair will normally invite those
Members who attended, including the Local Member, to speak first.

On all other applications, the Chair will permit the Local Member(s) to speak first, should he/she/they wish to do so.

Members are normally limited to a maximum of five minutes speaking time, and the Chair will conduct the debate in
accordance with Standing Orders.

Once a Member has spoken, he/she should not speak again unless seeking clarification of points arising in debate, and
then only once all other Members have had the opportunity to speak, and with the agreement of the Chair.

At the conclusion of Members debate, the Chair will ask Officers to respond as appropriate to questions and points
raised, including advice on any resolution in conflict with the recommendation.

Prior to proceeding to the vote, the Chair will invite or seek clarification of propositions and seconders for propositions for
or against the Officer recommendation, or any other resolutions including amendments to propositions. Where a
proposition is made contrary to the Officer recommendation, the Chair will seek clarification of the planning reason(s) for
that proposition, in order that this may be recorded in the Minutes of the meeting. The Chair may request comment from
the Legal and Planning Officer on the validity of the stated reason(s).

The Chair will announce when the debate is closed, and that voting is to follow.

The voting procedure

Before requesting Members to vote, the Chair will announce what resolutions have been made, and how the vote is to
proceed. If necessary, further clarification may be sought of amendments, new or additional conditions and reasons for
refusal, so there is no ambiguity over what the Committee is voting for or against.

If any Member requests a Recorded Vote, this must be dealt with first in accordance with Standing Orders. The Chair
and Officers will clarify the procedure to be followed. The names of each voting Member will be called out and each
Member will announce whether their vote is to grant, to refuse, or to abstain. Officers will announce the outcome of the
vote on the item.

If a vote is to proceed in the normal manner via the electronic voting system, the Chair will ask Officers to set up the
voting screen(s) in the Chamber, and when requested, Members must record their votes by pressing the appropriate
button (see following sheet).

Members have 10 seconds to record their votes once the voting screen is displayed, unless advised otherwise by
Officers.

On failure of the electronic voting system, the vote may be conducted by a show of hands. The Chair and Officers will
clarify the procedure to be followed.

On conclusion of the vote, the Chair will announce the decision on the item.
Where the formal resolution of the Committee is contrary to Officer recommendation, the Chair will request Members to
agree the process through which planning conditions or reasons for refusal are to be drafted, in order to release the

Decision Certificate (e.g. delegating authority to the Planning Officer, to the Planning Officer in liaison with Local
Members, or by referral back to Planning Committee for ratification).

Tudalen 4



PLANNING COMMITTEE

VOTING PROCEDURE

Members are reminded of the procedure when casting their vote.
The Chair or Officers will clarify the procedure to be followed as
necessary.

Once the display screens in the Chamber have been cleared in

preparation for the vote and the voting screen appears, Councillors
have 10 seconds to record their vote as follows:

On the voting keyboard press the

+ To GRANT Planning Permission
- To REFUSE Planning Permission
0) to ABSTAIN from voting

Or in the case of Enforcement items:

+ To AUTHORISE Enforcement Action
- To REFUSE TO AUTHORISE Enforcement Action
0 to ABSTAIN from voting

Tudalen 5




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 2

sir ddinbych t%
B

County Council

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000

Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU

Rwyf i,

(enw)

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o

(*dileuer un)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn Ol darpariaeth Rhan Il cod
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:-

(*dileuer un)

Dyddiad Datgelu:

Pwyllgor (nodwch):

Agenda eitem

Pwnc:

Natur y Buddiant:

(Gweler y nodyn isod)*

Llofnod

Dyddiad

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais ar gyfer
caniatad cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngWwr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y cwmni sydd wedi gwneud

cais am gymorth ariannol'. Tudalen 7



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddaétem Agenda 4

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir,
Rhuthun, ddydd Mercher, 14 Tachwedd 2018 am 9.30am.

YN BRESENNOL

Y Cynghorwyr Ellie Chard, Meirick Davies, Peter Evans, Alan James (Is-Gadeirydd),
Brian Jones, Huw Jones, Tina Jones, Gwyneth Kensler, Christine Marston, Bob Murray,
Pete Prendergast, Andrew Thomas, Tony Thomas, Julian Thompson-Hill, Joe Welch
(Cadeirydd), Emrys Wynne a Mark Young

Aelod Lleol — Y Cynghorydd Richard Mainon
HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Arweinydd Tim — Tim Lleoedd (SC): Rheolwr Rheoli Datblygu (PM); Prif Swyddog
Cynllunio (IW); Uwch Beiriannydd — Priffyrdd (MP); Rheolwr Busnes Diogelu’r Cyhoedd
(AL); a Gweinyddwr Pwyllgor (SJ)

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr)
Ann Davies a/ac Merfyn Parry

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
Dim.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
Dim.

4 COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Hydref
2018.

Nodwyd fod y Cynghorydd Alan James yn bresennol yng nghyfarfod y Pwyllgor
Cynllunio ar 17 Hydref 2018, dylid dileu ei enw o’r rhestr o aelodau oedd wedi anfon
ymddiheuriad.

PENDERFYNWYD yn amodol ar yr uchod, cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a
gynhaliwyd ar 17 Hydref 2018 fel cofnod cywir.

Tudalen 9



CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5 - 9) -

Cyflwynwyd ceisiadau a oedd yn gofyn am benderfyniad y Pwyllgor ynghyd &’r dogfennau
cysylltiol. Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at yr wybodaeth atodol a gyflwynwyd yn hwyr (taflenni glas) a
dderbyniwyd ers cyhoeddi'r Rhaglen ac a oedd yn ymwneud & cheisiadau penodol. Er
mwyn caniatau ceisiadau gan aelodau’r cyhoedd i gyflwyno sylwadau, cytunwyd y dylid
amrywio trefn y ceisiadau yn y rhaglen.

5 CAIS RHIF 16/2018/0649/PR — LON CAE GLAS, LLANBEDR DYFFRYN CLWYD,
RHUTHUN

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer manylion ymddangosiad, tirlunio, gosodiad a maint 1
annedd a gyflwynir yn unol ag amod rhif 1 yng nghaniatdd amlinellol cod
16/2017/1074 (cais materion a gadwyd yn 0l); cynllun parcio a throi a manylion
draenio dwr budr a dwr wyneb a gyflwynir yn unol ag amodau 7 ac 11 caniatad
amlinellol cod 16/2017/1074 ar dir (rhan o ardd) Cae Glas, L6n Cae Glas, Llanbedr
Dyffryn Clwyd, Rhuthun (amgaeir copi).

Siaradwyr Cyhoeddus -

Dr David Edwards (O blaid) - yn nodi bod dau wrthwynebiad i'r cais cynllunio
wedi’u codi'n flaenorol a darparwyd ateb gan Mr M Roberts o Sustain Architecture
(asiant) i’r gwrthwynebwyr.

Nodwyd nad oedd erioed wedi bod yn fwriad i ddefnyddio tanc septig ar gyfer
draenio dwr budr, ac roedd y cynnig bob amser wedi bod yn offer carthion system-
disg. Byddai’r arllwysiad o offer o’r fath yn diwallu gofynion y DU ac Ewropeaidd ac
roedd yn cael ei dderbyn gan Dwr Cymru.

Dywedodd y siaradwr yn ei farn ef nad oedd wedi bod yn ofyniad cael lle troi ar
gyfer cerbydau cludiant ar safle un annedd yn ystod gwaith adeiladu.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol -

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Huw Jones a oedd barn Ardal o Harddwch Naturiol
Eithriadol wedi'i gymryd i ystyriaeth pan oedd Swyddogion wedi asesu’r cais.
Gofynnwyd a oedd yna achos i orfodi defnyddio cerrig ar y waliau a llechi ar y to.
Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Jones am eglurhad ynglyn & barn Ardal o Harddwch
Naturiol Eithriadol a’r rhesymau am yr amodau a osodwyd.

Cadarnhaodd y Prif Swyddog Cynllunio bod sylwadau'r AHNE wedi eu hystyried a
bod y defnydd o ddeunyddiau wedi’i asesu yng nghyd-destun y rhai a ddefnyddiwyd
ar eiddo yn yr ardal.

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill.

PLEIDLAIS:

CYMERADWYO - 17
GWRTHOD -0

Tudalen 10



YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid CYMERADWYO’R cais yn unol ag argymhellion y
swyddogion a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF 40/2018/0151/PF — THE REAL PETFOOD COMPANY, UNED 2,
ROYAL WELCH AVENUE, BODELWYDDAN, Y RHYL

Cyflwynwyd cais i godi un corn simnai 35 metr mewn uchder a 2m mewn diamedr
sy’n sefyll yn annibynnol, wedi’i leoli i'r gogledd o'r ffatri yn The Real Petfood
Company, Uned 2, Royal Welch Avenue, Bodelwyddan.

Siaradwr Cyhoeddus -

Sioned Edwards (Cadnant Planning)(O blaid) — yn nodi fod y busnes yn cyflogi
dros saith deg o bobl ac roedd wedi ymrwymo i fynd i’r afael & phryderon trigolion
lleol, drwy ddarparu’r ateb tymor hir gorau. Dywedodd y siaradwr fod The Real
Petfood Company yn dymuno bod yn gymydog da yn y gymuned ac roedd wedi
gwrando ar bryderon trigolion a chwmniau lleol. Roedd newidiadau wedi eu
cyflwyno i'r cais gwreiddiol i fynd i'r afael &'r pryder am arog|.

Nodwyd mai prif ystyriaethau’r cynnig oedd treftadaeth, tirlun ac effeithiau gweledol
ac amwynder preswyl ac arogl. Gofynnwyd am wybodaeth ychwanegol gan
ymgyngoreion yn ystod proses y cais ac roeddent wedi eu cynnwys yn y cais.
Amlygwyd na fyddai’r effaith weledol ac ar y tirlun yn sylweddol. Ni dderbyniwyd
gwrthwynebiadau gan yr ymgyngoreion statudol oedd yn cynnwys CADW,
Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Clwyd-Powys nac Ymgynghorydd Tirlun y Cyngor
mewn perthynas ag effeithiau ar dreftadaeth, tirlun ac effaith weledol. Wrth nodi bod
mater arogl sy’n bodoli'n barod yn codi o’r broses cynhyrchu bwyd anifeiliaid yn
effeithio ar amwynder preswyl, bod y cynnig yn ceisio rheoli hyn. Roedd yr
ymgeisydd yn ystyried yr amodau a awgrymwyd gan swyddogion i fod yn
dderbyniol.

Cadarnhaodd y Cadeirydd fod ymweliad safle wedi’'i gynnal ar 9 Tachwedd 2018.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — rhoddodd yr Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Richard Mainon
gefndir byr y cais i'r aelodau. Dywedodd ei fod yn bresennol i gynrychioli trigolion
Bodelwyddan, oedd wedi bod yn barchus ac amyneddgar iawn drwy gydol y
broses. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Mainon ei fod yn falch i weld bod sgwrwyr a’r
hidlwyr wedi eu hychwanegu at y cais. Roedd y Cyngor Tref yn cydnabod ac yn
gwerthfawrogi bod y cais wedi’'i newid i fynd i'r afael & phryderon, ond gofynnwyd
am sicrwydd ar gamau os canfyddir bod y cwmni wedi torri'r amodau os byddai'r
cynigion yn cael eu cymeradwyo.

Arweiniodd y Rheolwr Datblygu yr aelodau i'r wybodaeth ar y daflen gwybodaeth
hwyr mewn perthynas a&’r cais. Amlygwyd bod yna ddwy drefn caniatadd sy’n
berthnasol i'r eiddo — y cyntaf y cais cynllunio ar gyfer y simnai ac yn ail y broses
caniatad amgylcheddol. Roedd y defnydd diwydiannol ar y safle wedi hen sefydlu.
Yn ei farn ef, y rheolaeth gryfaf dros weithgaredd ar y safle oedd y ddeddfwriaeth
caniatad amgylcheddol.

Tudalen 11



Eglurodd y Rheolwr Busnes Diogelu’r Cyhoedd bod y materion ar y safle wedi bod
yn destun craffu manwl, ac mewn perthynas a'r sefyllfa caniatdd amgylcheddol,
argymhellwyd ystyried codi simnai i wasgaru’r allyriadau. Os byddai simnai yn cael
ei chodi gyda chynllun lleihad ar waith, gellir gosod gorfodaeth a rheolaethau addas
ar y safle.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Mark Young am eglurhad ar yr amserlen i ymgymryd &’r
gwaith arfaethedig a gofynnwyd am sicrwydd dros ddilyn camau gorfodi os oes
angen.

Cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Busnes Diogelu’r Cyhoedd y byddai cyfnod ymgymryd &'r
prosiect yn cael ei gynnwys yn yr hawlen, ac o fewn amserlen ymarferol. Roedd
gan y system y gallu i ddygymod & chynhyrchu mwy.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Andrew Thomas am sicrwydd ar pa mor realistig oedd y
gofyniad i dynnu'r simnai os byddai'r ffatri yn rhoi'r gorau i weithio. Awgrymodd y
Rheolwr Datblygu y byddai'r amod cynllunio yn ychwanegu pwysau i'r broses
caniatadd amgylcheddol ac ystyried a fyddai’n rhesymol gorfodi tynnu’r simnai i lawr.

Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler bryderon bod elfennau fel gwynt yn
gallu effeithio ar gyfeiriad arogl a phellter teithio. Gofynnwyd am eglurhad o'r
defnydd cynllunio gan y Rheolwr Datblygu, oedd wedi cynghori bod yr
ymgynghorwyr wedi nodi bod uchder simnai dwy waith a hanner maint yr adeilad
agosaf yn ofynnol i wasgaru’r allyriadau fyddai'n cael eu creu. Byddai’r cynllun
lleihau yn bodoli i drin unrhyw arogl drwg — allyriadau isel i leihau cryfder yr arogl.

Amlygodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones bwysigrwydd ymgysylltu &’r cwmni ar vy
dechrau os bydd unrhyw bryderon yn cael eu codi.

Cynnig - Roedd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas yn cynnig argymhelliad y swyddog i
ganiatau’r cais, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Brian Jones.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 16
GWRTHOD -0
YMATAL -1

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid CYMERADWYO’R cais yn unol ag argymhellion y
swyddog, ynghyd &'r amodau ychwanegol, a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF 40/2017/1133/PF - THE REAL PETFOOD COMPANY, UNED 2,
ROYAL WELCH AVENUE, BODELWYDDAN, Y RHYL

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer codi estyniad i ffatri bresennol i ddarparu gofod swyddfa
ychwanegol yn y Real Petfood Company, Uned 2, Royal Welsh Avenue,
Bodelwyddan.

Roedd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones yn cynnig bod yr eitem yn cael ei gohirio nes
bydd y simnai wedi’i hadeiladu.

Tudalen 12



Cynhaliwyd trafodaeth fer ar y rheswm dros y gohirio. Eglurodd y Rheolwr
Datblygu y risg posibl a chanlyniadau gohirio’r cais wrth yr aelodau.

Cynnig — Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones yn cynnig gohirio’r cais, eiliwyd gan y
Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill.

PLEIDLAIS:
GOHIRIO -7
PEIDIO A GOHIRIO - 9
YMATAL -1

Yn dilyn y bleidlais cadarnhawyd i beidio gohirio'r eitem a symud ymlaen i ystyried y
cais.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Mynegodd yr Aelod Lleol Richard Mainon ei siom dros y
bleidlais i beidio gohirio.

Cynnig - Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Alan James.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 13
GWRTHOD -1
YMATAL -3

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid CYMERADWYO’R cais yn unol ag argymhellion y
swyddogion a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

Ar y pwynt hwn (10.45 a.m.) cafwyd egwyl.

Ailddechreuodd y cyfarfod am 11.10 a.m.

8 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0341/PF — DERWEN HOUSE, FFORDD DERWEN, Y RHYL

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer lleoli cynwysyddion storio yn Derwen House, Ffordd
Derwen, Y Rhyl.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol - Roedd y Cynghorydd Ellie Chard (Aelod Lleol) yn
gwrthwynebu’r cais oherwydd gorddwysau defnydd o’r maes parcio. Roedd yn
meddwl y byddai’r cynnig yn newid cymeriad yr ardal, ac roedd yna drigolion yn
poeni am golli coed lleol a'’r perygl o lifogydd.

Roedd y Cynghorydd Chard yn cynnig gwrthod y cais yn seiliedig ar gorddwysau.

Cadarnhaodd y Cadeirydd fod ymweliad safle wedi’i gynnal ar 9 Tachwedd 2018.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Bob Murray i amod gael ei gynnwys bod y cynwysyddion
mewn lliw gwyrdd. Eglurodd y Cadeirydd bod yr amodau a awgrymwyd yn

Tudalen 13



cynnwys lliw y cynwysyddion i fod yn wyrdd a gofynnir i'r ymgeisydd gyflwyno
cynigion i’r lliw ar gyfer trafodaeth gyda swyddogion cynllunio a’r Aelodau Lleol.
Eglurwyd bod y coed ar y safle wedi eu diogelu o dan orchymyn diogelu coed.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Mark Young a fyddai cyfyngiad ar oriau gweithredu ar
ddydd Sul a Gwyl Banc yn cael ei gynnwys. Dywedodd y Swyddog Datblygu y
gallai hwn gael ei gynnwys fel amod ychwanegol os byddai aelodau’n cytuno.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler a fyddai'r cynwysyddion storio yn cael
eu defnyddio ar gyfer y busnes. Eglurodd y swyddogion bod Amod 5 yn nodi bod y
cynwysyddion ar gyfer defnydd busnes yn unig. Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Meirick
Lloyd Davies i'r geiriad ar y cyfyngiadau ar y defnydd o’r cynwysyddion fod yn glir
ac yn gadarn.

Cynnig — Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas yr argymhelliad gan vy
swyddogion i ganiatau’r cais, ac eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd Christine Marston.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 15
GWRTHOD -1
YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid CYMERADWYO’R cais yn unol ag argymhellion y
swyddog, ynghyd &’r amodau ychwanegol, a fanylwyd yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0822/PF — 41-42 RHODFA’R DWYRAIN, Y RHYL

Cyflwynwyd cais am ganiatad i adeiladu 41 o fflatiau cymdeithas dai ar gyfer
preswylwyr lleol dros 55 oed yn ogystal & chreu a newid mynediadau i gerbydau a
cherddwyr, darpariaeth parcio cysylltiedig a gwaith cysylltiedig yn 41-42 Rhodfa’r
Dwyrain, Y Rhyl.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Aelod Lleol, y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas yn mynegi ei
gefnogaeth i'r cais. Amlygodd yr angen am dai yn ardal Y Rhyl. Yn ei farn ef
roedd parcio yn yr ardal yn gyfyng, ond os cymeradwyir, ni fyddai'r datblygiad yn
cael effaith negyddol ar y sefyllfa.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones am sicrwydd bod pryderon unigolion oedd
wedi codi pryderon/ gwrthwynebiad wedi derbyn sylw. Cadarnhaodd vy
Cynghorydd Tony Thomas ei fod wedi cysylltu a°r filfeddygfa a dau o’r trigolion lleol
oedd wedi gwrthwynebu. Gwerthfawrogwyd bod yr angen am dai yn yr ardal yn
sylweddol a bod parcio wedi bod yn fater parhaus.

Cadarnhaodd yr Uwch Beiriannydd — Priffyrdd, bod y cais yn cwrdd &'r safonau
priffyrdd/parcio perthnasol.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Mark Young am eglurhad sut fyddai oed trigolion yn cael
ei reoli a sut yr oedd cyfraniadau addysg wedi eu hasesu. Gofynnodd y

Tudalen 14



Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies os gellir cadw'r wal derfyn. Gofynnodd y
Cadeirydd am eglurhad ar gyfraniadau man agored.

Ymatebodd y swyddogion i’r materion a godwyd gan aelodau fel a ganlyn -

e byddair fflatiau'n cael eu rheoli gan Gymdeithas Tai, a fyddai’n sgrinio
trigolion.

e roedd y nodyn canllaw cynllunio atodol yn amlinellu cyfrifiad cyfraniadau
ariannol mewn perthynas & chynlluniau, a lle byddai consesiynau’n cael eu
cyfiawnhau.

Yr Aelodau oedd i benderfynu pa un ai i adolygu’r canllaw mewn cysylltiad
a’r Cynllun Datblygu Lleol newydd.

e rhoddwyd cadarnhad y byddai’r rhan fwyaf o’r wal derfyn bresennol yn cael
ei chynnal fel rhan o’r datblygiad, a gellir delio & hyn drwy amod ychwanegol.

e roedd y cynnig ar gyfer 34 o unedau un ystafell wely felly byddai'n
annhebygol o gynnwys teuluoedd gyda phlant.

Cynnig - Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Alan James.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 17
GWRTHOD -0
YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid CYMERADWYO’R cais yn unol ag argymhellion y
swyddog, ynghyd &r amod ychwanegol, cadw’r wal bresennol a fanylwyd yn yr
adroddiad.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11:50 a.m.

Tudalen 15



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 16



WARD:

AELODAU WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 5

Rhuthun

Y Cynghorwyr Bobby Feeley, Huw Hilditch Roberts ac Emrys
Wynn (c)

02/2018/0952/PF
Codi estyniad a gwneud addasiadau i annedd

48 Bryn Rhydd Rhuthun

Tudalen 17



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



| 100 Tt |

v

LLys-Y _BERLLAN—"

L | éﬁ/'

- <
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408y~ & \;
T | iy — g}) ) '(); L tﬁ{“ it = 4 o A
02/2018/0952 sir ddinbych @
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire <@

Printed on: 27/11/2018 at 8:26 AV Tudalen 19 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 20



BLOCK PLAN
I W Y N N R O G E R S Ch0r1erah'dafr\;:r:til%cgliggfgscwﬁgiéggl

G.LLOYD BEVANS
Architectural Services Lid e
CIAT
Studio 3, Rosemary Lane, Denbigh, LL16 3TT : 01745812100
R IR i A, ST B

L8 BRYN RHYDD RUTHIN

block plan 1:500

Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



EXISTING ELEVATION

NEINAD dM¥D
mam

Guyspa $D SNOUYATIZ
n

T T )

NIHLNY QOAHY NAXE BY
1rosd

oLl W MM

W 0IZI0 S0

LE 1T USIU ‘19345 SOA ToRoH SuL
S3DIES [CINJ2B) 1YY

SAFO0Y NNAM

001 : | bulsixa se  GNOILYAZTI

Jea. IS

||||||||||||| P

apIs JuoJ}

UL
1D WRLILAY (AP WA
[TRRIN )

LKA M B CIDSTALE AN
Smbwed =l ITOT WM O3
“EmN RO 20 RLTINM M
W mn dar 33 A RDESaT) B bt
o POITREIE T L1015 TR

iS310N

Tudalen 23




Tudalen 24



EXISTING FLOOR PLAN

NEINAD dMHD
Py ]

o 50 SOUVAT 0C ¢ | buisixa se Ny

NIHINY QJAHY HAYE BF

JEL 0

T O LALLM MM,
IO IR0 o] CONZI0 SH 1D
LE 9171 UOGUO0 19941 S0A SIgou Sul
$2OAIBS JOINIDIIY Y

SAFOO0A NNAM

Wio04pag

Woo.Jpagq buruip 1
| abuno)

e

uayo4 1y

.
-

Wioo.Jpaq
wiooJ { Atr)14n
JBMOYS _

IEl;—IEI

OTeD
SRIAEY WMINDELID SAE08 maA
©f atividen

LM N L AIPNGIR Y
Swiwrwl wimi W e 0
“FRLN EDALYAS ) ML ML
A e S e M U

Tudalen 25

W ROTiesd I LM 1 SUTHeET

1SIA0N




Tudalen 26



TION

MOANIR 3dVI5T 3l =

PROPOSED ELEWVA

PLANE

NINAD IMED
fresy

posodosd 50 SNONYAITT

ThuL seaved

NIHLNY GOAHY NASE GP
L¥NOad

FIOT LRBA-AAMBINSOD -] (OIZI9SYLI0
LUE 7111 WO 39945 WOA HaoH el
SSDIAIBS [DINJDBJIYY

SAID O NNAM

uo|sua4xa o4 Jood paddiy yta g uoiide ~ Q|

“TRDWR LM e ) ML U
W EER Ay 50 INBE FEMTY KUY
= SRIENDE TW LN W ROOVRLAT

=T T 77 =
=1 == =
e == /

MOANIM 34v253 Juid

| pasodosd e

HOHOd

& NOISNILXI<y | e o m\ DNILSIXT IACHTA

SNOILYAZ T

3pis

& NOISNZAx3 > HOMO4 a3 oV
oo om0 T 6009 3w

Tudalen 27

W 006 ¥IA0
SNIGUVOd MINY




Tudalen 28



PROPOSED FRLOON- PLAN

& MEMLT JD
-
woo,.,
C Lo
fd et
=3 HMINE OOLKE HATS BHV

T Ve gyt o )
et el el el

$A0ALANNE Dol W OHIEYHD

Py som
2S¥3D0H NNAM O.JJ-V

saime buiuiolpe
Y qusumasbe o pAgRe- GAUVANY LG

NOGIE AG THNDIG 04 2uzd ubiy waupog
Ul AJUSI PUR S3IJEpROY R4 IR 0.

Uo|suz4xa Jesd o4 9ZIS paonpad Q|

U3} UG BUN4SI UMOp @4 ...r...JJ.._u

ANt
N1 a39gg
NOISNILXT

b¥ °N

AYYONNCE 40 3NN

490 G7 pIapuswe

Tudalen 29

-
Gujuip
e XL 1
.1 sy oma |
—l'.l.. -l
£ —— Ll
"
L1}
(I |4 .l.\ " .—
o ] Ezsz Rl L
L]
o i |
- o i -
' o s} m Py w0 wedes pa
' 1 TR e ps Amon
i i " P
" 1 “ L\
pow ' ¥ [ [PRSCSEES o
n ey " ) Ay A "
) =
——— i wenb | .-
| Sopet wis e 10 |y
o o vt ot ! ool




Tudalen 30



Denise Shaw

WARD : Ruthin

WARD MEMBERS: Councillors Bobby Feeley, Huw Hilditch Roberts and Emrys
Wynne (c)

APPLICATION NO: 02/2018/0952/PF

PROPOSAL: Erection of extension and alterations to dwelling

LOCATION: 48 Bryn Rhydd Ruthin

APPLICANT: Mr Osian Dyment, Grwp Cynefin

CONSTRAINTS: None

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2
e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RUTHIN TOWN COUNCIL
“No objections”.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

Representations in objection
Representations received from:

Mr & Mrs D & P Nicholas, 49 Bryn Rhydd, Ruthin

Kerry James Planning on behlaf of Mr & Mrs Nicholas, 49 Bryn Rhydd, Ruthin

J S Pilkington, Pen Y Llan Road, Panymwyn

Sarah Hancox, 12 Gardd Eithin, Northop Hall

Edith Ede, 52 Bryn Rhydd, RuthinZoe Rogers, 50 Bryn Rhydd, Ruthin

David Booth, Pant Mawr, Bontuchel, Ruthin (trustee of 47 Bryn Rhydd)Esmor Williams, 55,
Bryn Rhydd, Ruthin

Summary of planning based representations in objection to original submission:

Residential amenity:

- Unacceptable adverse impact on No. 49 Bryn Rhydd due to loss of right to light to
bathroom and kitchen windows in side elevation of neighbouring property which are in
constant use for everyday living, overshadowing garden, visual amenity / sense of
enclosure, loss of privacy / overlooking neighbours garden. In particular concerns on
outlook from kitchen and bathroom windows in side elevation of neighbouring property and
proximity of the extension to the shared side boundary. Will have a detrimental effect on
neighbour’s wellbeing and health.

- Unacceptable adverse impact on No 47 Bryn Rhydd due to size, depth, width, height and
massing of extension (overshadowing, loss of light, overlooking, overbearing impact)

- Unacceptable adverse impact on No. 50 Bryn Rhydd — bungalow to rear is lower, and

windows in rear elevation of extension will face directly towards main living area windows
at No. 50. Would have an overbearing impact, overshadow and overlook No. 50.

Tudalen 31



- Overbearing impact on other neighbouring properties.
- Noise and disturbance during construction.

Visual amenity / design:

- Extension is out of scale and character in terms of appearance and locality.

- Loss of green space and open aspect would have negative impact on surrounding
neighbourhood

- High density / overdevelopment of plot

Highways / traffic:

- Estate road not adequate for parking / loading / turning of heavy construction vehicles

- Construction traffic would compromise pedestrian safety

- Redevelopment of front would result in insufficient onsite parking / increase on-road
parking close to sharp bend causing highway safety issue.

- Extending the property will mean there is likely to be more vehicles at the property.

Other comments:
- Previous consent should be implemented instead.

Summary of planning based representations in objection to revised scheme:

- revised plans do not address previous concerns raised, and therefore reiterate original
objections.

In relation to the revised plans, following detailed comments have been made in respect to the
impact of the amended scheme on No. 49 Bryn Rhydd:

Residential amenity:

- The amended proposals include the reduction in depth of the extension by 0.15 metres,
the provision of a hipped roof and the erection of a 1.8 metre high fence - these
amendments do not overcome impact on No. 49.

- The amended scheme would still appear very overbearing and over dominant when
viewed from windows in side elevation of No. 49. The extension would still block out the
light to the habitable room and the bathroom.

- The amended scheme would still fail to comply with the guidance expressed in the SPG.

- Extension would still project more than four metres from the existing rear elevation.

- The separation distance between side elevations of numbers 48 and 49 would still remain
at less than 2 metres, significantly below the requirement of 15 metres where a wall
contains habitable windows in an adjacent property.

- The separation distance between habitable windows of numbers 48 and 50 Bryn Rhydd
would still be less than the required 21 metres as a result of the amended scheme.

- Amended scheme would cause significant harm to the residential amenity which the
occupiers of number 49 could reasonably expect to enjoy.

Visual amenity:

- The small reduction in the depth of the proposed extension and the hipped roof would not
alleviate the concerns over the harm to the visual amenity of neighbouring property, the
site and wider locality.

The development therefore would fail to comply with Policy RD 1 and RD 3 and SPG.
Summary of re-consultation representations:

Representations in support

Representations received from:

Gareth Purvis, 4 Stryd Y Eos, Ruthin, LL15 1QG
Paul Adams, 81 Haulfryn, Ruthin, LL15 1HA
Claire Williams, 7 Lon Glyn

Tudalen 32



Juan Carlos Prieto Ortega, 4 Stryd Yr Eos, Ruthin, LL15 1QG
Rachael Corry-Danieluk, 51 Denbigh Circle, Kinmel Bay
Lonny Danieluk, 51 Denbigh circle

Glenn Johnson, 14 Royal Way, Baddeley Green, ST2 7QB
Clare Dallolio, Rhoswern, Wernfechan, Ruthin, LL15 1EU
Jane Adams, 5 Birches Way, Kidsgrove

Esther Allnutt, 3 Park Drive, Holywell

Summary of planning based representations in support:

- General support for the proposal

- Lack of wheelchair accessible properties in Ruthin area.

- Would make the house suitable / accessible for future disabled occupants
- Other properties in the area have been extended.

- Similar size to extensions at neighbouring property.

- Building works wouldn't last too long

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 22/11/2018

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

. re-consultations / further publicity necessary on amended plans and / or additional
information
o awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1 The main elements of the application are the erection of a single storey extension to the
rear of the dwelling at 48 Bryn Rhydd, along with the removal of an existing porch and
provision of accessibility ramps.

1.1.2 The extension would span the width of the existing dwelling, and scaled off the plans
would measure 7 metres wide and would project 4.2 metres out from the existing rear
elevation of the dwelling. It would have an eaves height of 2.3 metres and a ridge
height of 4 metres. It would have a hipped, pitched roof, as shown on the plans at the
front of this report.

1.1.3 The extension would provide space for an additional two bedrooms, and associated
internal and external works are geared at making the property accessible for persons
with mobility problems. The applicant is a social housing provider, and additional
information has been submitted to confirm the proposals are to make the property
accessible for wheelchair users and future disabled occupants, and that the extension
has been designed to meet space standards set out by Welsh Government.

1.1.4 The main windows in the extension face out to the rear garden, with a small window in
the south west facing elevation facing towards the side boundary with No 47.

1.1.5 There are associated alterations to the existing dwelling including the blocking off of
what is currently a shower room window on the side facing No.47, and the insertion of a
new bathroom window on the side elevation facing No. 47; and the reduction in size of
an existing bedroom window facing towards the side boundary with No.49.

1.1.6 As noted, the proposed extension would be the same width as the existing dwelling,
and would maintain the same distance to the respective boundaries with the
neighbours — scaled from the plans, the side walls being approximately 0.9 metre from
the boundary fence with No 49 and 2 metres from the side wall of that dwelling; and 2
metres from the boundary fence with No.47 and 3 metres from the side wall of that
dwelling.

Tudalen 33



1.1.7 The additional information provided has also confirmed that in order to meet Secure By

Design requirements, 1.8 metre high timber fencing would be erected to all rear
boundaries and side boundaries. Fences of this height are ‘permitted development *
and can be erected without the need for planning permission.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1 The site is located within a residential housing estate in Ruthin.

1.2.2 The property is a detached bungalow, with a linked garage which runs along the

1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5

1.2.6

boundary with No.47.

There are detached bungalows sited to the side and rear. No 47. Bryn Rhydd is the

neighbour to the south-west; No. 49 Bryn Rhydd is the neighbour to the north-east and
No. 50 Bryn Rhydd is the neighbour to the rear.

The main side walls of the bungalow to the north-east, No 49 Bryn Rhydd are some 2
metres from the main side walls of No. 48. No. 49 has a kitchen / dining room and
bathroom window on the side of the original dwelling facing towards No.48. No. 49 has
been extended since it was originally built, in the form of:

- aside porch extension between the dwelling and the boundary with No.48. This
has a window immediately on the boundary with No.48

- arear extension which projects out by some 5 metres.

- Asun room extension which projects some 3.5 metres in front of the original
dwelling, towards the road. This extension runs parallel to, and some 2 metres of

the side boundary of No 48, and is located in front of the side dining room window
of No 48.

There is a 1.5m high screen fence running along the boundary between Nos 48 and
49, leaving approximately 1m circulation space around the side of the respective
dwellings.

The relationships between the dwellings are best appreciated from the plans at the
front of the report.

The main side walls of the bungalow to the south west, No. 47 Bryn Rhydd, are some
3.5 metres from the main side walls of No 48 at the rear of the property. No. 47 has a
door and two side windows on its side elevation facing towards No. 48. Thereisa 1

metre high screen fence running along the boundary between Nos. 47 and 48, leaving

approximately 2 metre circulation space around the side of No, 48 and 1 metre around
the side of No.47.

The bungalow to the north west, No. 50 Bryn Rhydd, also has a door and two side
windows on its side elevation facing towards the rear garden of No.48. This side
elevation is some 1 metre from an existing 1.5 metre high screen fence which runs
between the properties. The rear wall of the extension would be some 10 metres from
the boundary with No. 50 and 11 metres from the side wall of that dwelling.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

131

The site is within the Ruthin development boundary as defined in the Local
Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history

14.1

1.4.2

Planning permission was granted in September 2018 for the conversion of the garage
at No. 48 to a bathroom and store. This permission has not been implemented.

The dwelling immediately to the east, N0.49 has a single storey pitched roof sun room

extension at the front of the dwelling, granted in 2008, and a two bedroom extension at
the rear, granted in 1980.

Tudalen 34



1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 The current proposal has been amended during the course of the application in
response to public representations. The main amendment involves the introduction of a
hipped roof design in place of the originally proposed gable roof on the extension.

1.5.2 The amended plans have been subject to a full re-consultation.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 Itisto be noted that permitted development rights have not been removed or restricted

at the application site, and therefore standard rights to extend in accordance with
national legislation apply.

1.6.2 Inrespect of the proposed extension, the relevance of the above is that if the projection
of the extension was reduced by 0.2m / 20cm (approximately 8 inches) so that it would
project no more than 4m from the rear elevation, it would fall within householder
permitted development rights, and no planning permission would be required. This is a
relevant ‘fallback’ position which is referred to later in the report.

1.6.3 The 1.8 metre high fencing proposed along the rear and side boundaries can be
erected under permitted development rights, and therefore this is not included as part
of the current planning application.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 In relation to No. 48:

02/2018/0676. Conversion of garage to bathroom and store and associated works including
access ramp. Granted 14/09/2018.

2.2 In relation to No.49:
02/2007/1465

Erection of pitched roof sun room extension at front of dwelling
Granted 25/01/2008

02/4527
Extension to existing dwelling
Granted 27/06/1980

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4™ June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD3 — Extensions and alterations to existing dwellings
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2Supplementary Planning Guidance
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Access for All
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Parking Requirements In New Developments
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Development
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Space Standards

3.3Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 November 2016
Development Control Manual

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.3). It advises that material

Tudalen 35



considerations ‘... must be planning matters; that is, they must be relevant to the regulation of the
development and use of land in the public interest, towards the goal of sustainability’ (Section

3.1.4).

The Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (Section 9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

411
41.2
4.1.3

Principle
Visual amenity
Residential amenity

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

421

422

Principle

Policy RD 3 relates specifically to the extension and alteration of existing dwellings, and
states that these will be supported subject to compliance with detailed criteria. Policy
RD1 supports development proposals within development boundaries providing a
range of impact tests are met.

The Residential Development SPG offers basic advice on the principles to be adopted
when designing domestic extensions and related developments.

The principle of appropriate extensions and alterations to existing dwellings is therefore
acceptable. The assessment of the specific impacts of the development proposed is set
out in the following sections.

Visual Amenity
Criteria i) of Policy RD 3 requires the scale and form of the proposed extension or

alteration to be subordinate to the original dwelling, or the dwelling as it was 20 years
before the planning application is made.

Criteria i) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposal is sympathetic in design, scale,
massing and materials to the character and appearance of the existing building.
Criteria iii) of Policy RD3 requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site.

Criteria i) of Policy RD 1 requires that development respects the site and surroundings
in terms of siting, layout, scale, form, character, design, materials, aspect, micro-
climate and intensity of use of land/buildings and spaces around and between
buildings.

Criteria vi) of Policy RD1 requires that development proposals do not affect the amenity
of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity standards itself.

The Residential Development SPG supplements the LDP policies by detailing guidance
on the principles to be applied to the scale and form of extensions to dwellings. It sets
out considerations to be addressed to ensure that extensions should not result in
overdevelopment of a plot. These are outlined below.

The impact of the proposals on visual amenity is therefore a basic test in the policies of
the development plan.

Representations have been made in relation to visual amenity impacts on the basis that

the proposal is overdevelopment of the plot and the extension is out of scale and
character in terms of the appearance of the existing dwelling and the locality.

Tudalen 36



4.2.3

With regards to the scale and form of the extension, in respecting concerns raised by
private individuals, Officers consider it would clearly be subordinate in scale to the
original dwelling, and its design would be in keeping with that of the original dwelling
and the character of development in the area, as may be appreciated from viewing the
elevation plans at the front of the report.

In relation to the concerns of overdevelopment of the plot, the guidance in the
Residential Development SPG states:

- no more than 75% of a site should be covered. In this case, with the extension, it is
estimated that approximately 30% of the plot would be covered if the extension were
built.

- a minimum of 40 square metres of amenity space should be retained for a smaller
dwelling, and 70 square metres for a larger dwelling. In this case a main garden area of
100 square metres would remain.

- a 1 metre circulation strip around the building should be retained. The proposals
maintain approximately a 0.9 metre circulation strip.

- sufficient on site parking should be retained. The proposals do not affect the existing
parking provision.

On the basis of the above, it is not considered that the proposal would represent
overdevelopment of the plot.

Consequently, in noting the concerns raised, Officers would conclude that having
regard to the design, siting, scale, massing and materials of the proposed extension, in
relation to the character and appearance of the dwelling itself, and the locality, the
proposals would not have an unacceptable impact on visual amenity and would
therefore be in general compliance with the tests in the policies and guidance referred
to.

Residential Amenity

Criteria vi) of Policy RD 1 requires that proposals do not unacceptably affect the
amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity standards
itself.

The Residential Development SPG supplements the LDP policies by detailing guidance
on the principles to be applied to impact of extensions on the residential amenities of
occupiers of neighbouring properties. It advises that one of the main issues involved
with rear extensions is the need to protect the amenities of occupiers of dwellings
immediately adjoining a proposed extension, in terms of protecting privacy, maintaining
sunlight and daylight and maintaining a reasonable outlook. The SPG outlines
principles to be applied to assessment of :

- The depth and height of extensions

- The potential for overshadowing

- Impact on privacy and overlooking

These are reviewed in the following paragraphs.

There are a number of representations in objection to the application based on the
residential amenity impacts. The concerns raised focus on the impact of the proposed
extension on neighbouring properties, and in particular No. 47, No. 49 and No. 50 Bryn
Rhydd, in terms of overshadowing properties and gardens, loss of light and outlook,
loss of privacy / overlooking and overbearing impact.

In relation to the depth and height of an extension

Section 6.2 of the Residential Development SPG sets out principles for assessing the
acceptability of the projection of an extension beyond the rear wall of a dwelling which
is on or close to a party /boundary wall. It suggests extensions should not be more than
3 metres for a terrace house, and 4 metres for a semi-detached / detached dwelling;
and that proposals which exceed the criteria will generally be considered unacceptable
unless it can be demonstrated that adequate amenity standards can be preserved
through design detailing.

Tudalen 37



In this case, the proposed rear extension would project 4.2 metres out from the existing
rear wall of N0.48, i.e. some 0.2 metres (8 inches) over the figure referred to in the
SPG as a guide to what may be acceptable. Whilst acknowledging the minor extent to
which the extension would exceed the 4 metre figure in the guidance, Officers would
strongly urge Members to assess the actual harm which the particular proposal may
give rise to in terms of impacts on neighbouring property rather than base a
determination on application of a nominal figure for the depth of an extension. The main
impacts are reviewed in the following section of the report.

In relation to the potential for overshadowing

The Supplementary Guidance outlines matters for consideration in relation to front, side
and rear extensions to dwellings. In relation to rear extensions, it provides a tool to help
assess whether a proposed extension would have adverse impact on adjoining
property in terms of overshadowing habitable room windows. The SPG illustrates how
what are termed the 25 degree guide and 45 degree guide may be applied to assist
assessment of applications.

The 25 degree guide would only be of relevance to the relationship with No.50. As the
respective properties are single storey, and the extension would be located some 11
metres from the side wall of No. 50, even if the screen fence immediately in front of the
windows facing towards the extension were to be removed, the 25 degree line would
not be broken by the extension and it is not considered there would be any
unacceptable loss of sunlight / daylight in relation to this property. Here is the extract
from the SPG explaining the 25 degree rule:

257 guide: An imaginary line is vertically drawn at 25° from the centre of
the nearest ground floor window of any habitable room in an opposite
property. Suitable sunlight is achieved when no part of the proposed
development crosses this line. If the proposed building opposite would
have a high ridge, the loss of daylight will be more notable than if it were
to have a lower ridge height. However, the minimum separation distances
between buildings precedes this approach.

Figure 6 25" guide

3 [25° i 'j,':als."

The 45 degree guide applies to situations where a rear extension projects beyond a
rear wall where there is an immediately adjoining property, the example cited being a
semi detached dwelling, as illustrated below. The basis of the 45 degree guide is to
project an imaginary line from the centre of the nearest ground floor window of any
habitable room in an adjoining property, horizontally at a 45 degree angle. The
guidance suggests that no part of the proposed development should cross this line.
The guidance is worded to contain an element of flexibility and requires consideration
of matters such as the direction of sunlight and shadow fall predicted from the new

Tudalen 38



development. The illustration below helps to explain the principles of applying the 45
degree guide.

Figure 5 45" guide

mid point of ' "B new extension gl

window of f I f f il

LA

maximum extent of extension

maximum extent of extension

In applying the guide, due account has also to be taken of the detailing of the
proposed extension and of other site features which may have a bearing on and
mitigate impacts. This includes existing and proposed boundary treatments, and in
this case the actual design of the proposed extension.

With respect to the rear of No. 49, the proposed extension would not break the 45
degree line projected from the rear bedroom window.

With respect to the rear of no. 47, the proposed extension would slightly encroach
beyond the 45 degree line, but it is not concluded that this would be so significant as
to justify opposing the application as:

o] the proposal is for a single storey extension and the amended roof
detail is such that it now has a hipped roof rather than a gable, which has
resulted in the extension having a lower profile

o] the intention is to replace the existing low level fence along the shared
boundary with a 1.8m high fence.

o] an extension which could be built under permitted development rights
would also slightly encroach the 45 degree line.

Taking the above into account, the level of overshadowing of the rear of neighbouring
property which may occur as a result of the proposal is not considered likely to give
rise to a level of harm to the amenity of the occupiers which would warrant a refusal
of permission.

Privacy and overlooking:

The Residential Development SPG provides guidance on considerations to be given
to the impacts of extensions on the privacy of occupiers of neighbouring houses and
gardens. Its examples outline matters to consider to ensure there is no unacceptable
overlooking from windows and balconies at first floor level in relation to neighbouring
dwellings and gardens.

Tudalen 39



The SPG guidance is of limited assistance in this instance as the proposal is for a
single storey extension. Nonetheless, due consideration has to be given to the
potential for overlooking from any new windows proposed as part of the scheme.

In this case, one additional window additional is proposed in the side elevation of the
extension facing towards the boundary of No.47 (a secondary window to serve the
proposed new main bedroom) and there would be two new bedroom windows on the
rear elevation facing down the garden towards No. 50. There are no additional
windows facing towards No. 49.

Officers would note there are existing windows in both side elevations of N0.48, with
existing windows facing towards habitable windows in No. 47.

The new small window proposed in the side elevation of No.48 would face towards
the garden area of No. 47. Given the extension is single storey, and there is an
intention to erect a 1.8m fence around the perimeter of the site, this would provide
sufficient protection to prevent any unacceptable overlooking of the neighbouring
property from this window. This window is a secondary window serving a bedroom,
and therefore should Members feel this window is of particular concern, a condition
could be applied requiring the window to be fitted with obscure glazing, which would
not be of any detriment to the occupiers given there is another window serving this
bedroom.

Officers are therefore satisfied the proposal would not result in any unacceptable
overlooking of neighbours or impinge on their privacy.

Impact on outlook from existing windows in side elevation of neighbouring properties:

The concern of the neighbours to the north-east, No. 49, is the impact of the proposal
on the existing kitchen / dining room and bathroom windows in the side elevation of
that property which face towards the site, in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook and
overbearing impact.

The aforementioned 45 degree guide applies to situations where extensions may
impact on the rear of adjoining properties, and does not apply to windows in a side
elevation.

In Officers’ assessment the issue to address is whether the proposed extension
would have an unacceptable impact on the amenities of the occupiers of No. 49 when
using the kitchen / dining room. In assessing this matter, it is relevant to consider that:

- The kitchen / dining room in the side elevation of the objector’s property already
faces in part towards the side elevation of No. 48, so there is no unbroken open
view out of this window

- What outlook exists from the kitchen / dining room window is limited by the
existing 1.5 metre high screen fence within 1 metre of the property boundary. The
applicants intend to erect a 1.8 metre high fence along the boundary under
permitted development rights.

- The view beyond the boundary fence is across the neighbour’s garden, over
which unbroken views and natural light cannot be assumed.

- The proposed extension would be 2.2m from the habitable window in the
neighbour’s side elevation at its closest point.

- The roof design of the extension has been revised to a hipped form to help limit
its impact on the aspect from the kitchen / dining room

- The situation applying here is a common one in housing estate situations where
secondary side windows of one dwelling face towards the side elevation of a
neighbouring dwelling, where the outlook is at best limited.

Tudalen 40



- The situation which would be brought about by the extension in relation to the
side kitchen / dining room window of No.49 parallels the one which would have
arisen when the sun room extension at No0.49 was built following the grant of
planning permission in 2008, as this extension would have had a similar impact
on the outlook from the side dining room window of No0.48.

Whilst it is acknowledged the extension would have some impact on the outlook from
the side kitchen / dining room window in the neighbouring property, having regard to
the scale and form of the extension and the actual distance between the properties,
Officers would not consider the proposal would have an unacceptably overbearing
impact on the neighbouring property or result in an unacceptable loss of light.
Accordingly, Officers do not consider the level of harm from loss of outlook would
justify a refusal of permission on this basis alone, especially when the fallback
position is taken into consideration, as discussed below.

Overbearing impact:

Guidance indicates overbearing impact on a neighbouring property should be
prevented, particularly if there are windows in the side elevation of an adjacent house
that the extension projects towards. Whilst it is not always possible to achieve in all
instances, a 1 metre gap should be retained wherever practical between an extension
and the site boundary.

In this case, the proposed extension would be set back 0.9 metres from the side
boundary with No. 49 and 2 metres from the side boundary with No.47. The proposal
is for a single storey extension and the roof design has been altered to a hipped roof
in an effort to lessen the impact on neighbours. Officers do not consider the proposal
would give rise to an overbearing or cramping impact on neighbouring properties such
that would warrant a refusal of planning permission on these grounds.

Impact on No. 50 Bryn Rhydd

The property to the rear, No. 50 has two windows in the side elevation facing towards
No 48, located within 1 metre of the existing 1.5m high boundary fence.

The Residential Development SPG provides guidance in relation to separation
distances in back to back situations, which are referred to in public representations on
this application. However, the 21m separation distance in the SPG applies in a ‘back
to back’ situation where a two storey extension is proposed, and is intended to avoid
overlooking issues from first floor windows, which is not applicable to this case
involving a single storey extension.

In this instance, Officers would note the rear elevation of the extension would be
some 10m from the rear garden boundary with No0.50, and there is an intention to
erect a new 1.8m fence along this boundary. Taking into account the setback distance
and the proposed boundary treatments, Officers take the view that the proposal would
not have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of No. 50 in terms of overlooking,
overshadowing or overbearing impact.

Fallback position:

Officers consider the fall-back position is of some relevance in this instance. As noted
in paragraph 1.6.3 of the report, if the projection of the extension was reduced by
0.2m/20cm (approximately 8 inches) the proposal would fall within permitted
development limits and could therefore be built without the need for planning
permission. As ‘permitted development’ tolerances effectively reflect a scale of

Tudalen 41



development considered reasonable by Government on dwellinghouses without the
need for formal permission, it suggests the impacts of an extension in the order of
0.2m larger than this size limitation would need to be significantly adverse to justify a
refusal of permission.

With respect to the impact of the proposal from on the kitchen /dining window in the
side elevation of No. 49, the extension which could be built under permitted
development would have essentially the same level of impact on the outlook of this
window as the extension proposed, which Officers consider to be a material
consideration.

Ultimately, in respecting the concerns of neighbours, having regard to the scale,
location and design of the proposed extension, it is considered that the proposals
would not have an unacceptable impact on the residential amenities of occupiers of
neighbouring properties, and would therefore be in general compliance with the tests
of the policies and guidance referred to.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the Council not
only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable steps in exercising its
functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being) objectives. The Act sets a
requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application determined, how the development
complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and the
“sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The principles of sustainability
are promoted in the Local Development Plan and its policies and are taken into account in the
consideration of development proposals. The recommendation takes account of the
requirement to ensure that present needs are met without compromising the ability of future
generations to meet their own needs.

It is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.10fficers recognise the basis of the objections raised to the proposals, but respectfully
conclude with regard to the detailing of the extension and alterations, that the potential
impacts on neighbouring properties would not be unacceptable having regard to the policy
and guidance, and that there are no strong grounds to justify refusal of permission.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 12th
December 2023
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Elevations as existing (Drawing No. 2) received 28 September 2018

(ii) Floor plan as existing (Drawing No. 1) received 28 September 2018

(iii) Elevations as proposed (Drawing No. 4 option b) received 25 October 2018

(iv) Floor plan as proposed (Drawing No. 1) received 25 October 2018

(v) Block plan received 28 September 2018

(vi) Location plan received 28 September 2018

Tudalen 42



The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 43



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELODAU WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 6

Canol Prestatyn

Cyng. Tina Jones (c)
Cyng. Hugh Irving

43/2018/0900/ PF
Dymchwel yr annedd bresennol a chodi bloc o fflatiau preswyl 15
uned; adeiladu mynedfa newydd i gerbydau a gwneud gwaith

cysylltiedig

1 The Dell a Thir y tu 6l i The Dell Prestatyn LL19 8SS

Tudalen 45



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Flay Area

IIII E/
Sub Sta /~_]
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100023408. iy
P 1
43/2018/0900 sir ddinbych @
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire @

Printed on: 28/11/2018 at 11:14 AM Tudalen 47 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 48



OlaZ N momoo——7 7T T et ers8 e o $2450 505908 o i s oo e

7 é e mes Lt - B3PIy SR U Bl ) 3 LA ASAIOR R (TS S LA
m>onm AUOTEPY FpMOX] PUT SRR POYERID S s S aacde PR § AR
©f sy Arwopues e WL SEO0E PRSI B BENG SAN 10 Shiteg B2 mpUnog sy o) doenad pue Busssesd sy Buspiosd
_ v 90 ZZ0ZY % CHE R SLSRNSAI LG 0 FOORND SAIDE S U B pnoad “teaa 88Dy
_rp ssssss vty s g [ SpTIL SU L POt S BuIAEK) HIRMAARS Pl BORS
m Sl s3 Buwuery _f, P BRI G0AT £ PN i) SASIE 4000 ¢ M 4 puaysod g
d - il 3 N pemguns LI [ e
-y 102/S0IVE 05T/ “LY  008/) £V S 50 v Pl 1944, B weg Ky peTOdaat 908 5exoq pusy ey sHOBmES G1 Mo I PUR 53R S ) USRI AN LS T Bupnaid DN A
P " N Jf. Ay erTaA SpRAl [ BD P A AR S el MeeBor § Aeuiog
k [ — ] WL 8098 S SO 7 PRS0l SR B S804 ARG Lumon miu 04
‘ (pasodotg) node adeaspue] yog /, e e s BRI S R A O Py Burusoyim it Uada Uv swwes e
c w 3 /. v s Oty metes Spwiad 4oeg Bl $0eD sl i TN B 808 BioWEad s DLENES LS JO UOTLAEI SyL
s Y S ) ASunes) waiies s s syt ma o epea Pevt (211 7 hanullibe L) s g Gussmiipe miediony
udeisaig ‘19g sy ot UL} SMa R Sy sup an seupeBics TwD) 6L (4] BL (YO ] o pereias

TV B JUST)

PR BARGIRME WOy Anar pung

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

+ LAND
DET+
§
i
H
il
1
i
Il
i

PR LD 500 T 0L [ 41 gy Bucy myym

wannp Susssutioy
- e = lu. {sssouyriag souaxtes) spy Uvrey Busie sany] 907K Syl BUERDs) Spyiily
{anpropulssdog S I S U LoR el DUt ) 1 S Buaiaut) Ly Bhds peria sl prun.

: namay JCrY LR X
TR A LA 0N L0 JO MDA B UO [NNG OF SR SORHDUE! B0 b )

.
) h - e
M0 pue Guoun 4 pRog =) 7 i’ - ....... sy Kprns
#1013 segpan ), B wy 1 | 1 4 o Uy g Buore SIODUKD BRDEA MM S AU O s S i miny d
Bunaay 1 ny] Sy UL Mty g uD TIPS B O AoRsd g0 84000 § spasaxt u
—— 3 Pt Ui ) B ipe el RATE AN LT SRuACK g Lm0 00N T
TRy TR W 4G m | lhvln._...lsslll“ __L. M B L RISUIOPBARD BL) O SOPNS ) PIROdTRd £ (Sa5% MUY ()
s oy dpmrdes 3 r dpmeunzomide U e) BA0act Ty OUMERGY SaDialig Liaog miny
Sl 50l et st 7
w30 usaury L
W seamonos
rroemg segt e - _.___. 5 Pue puerpons Bugsie B o Aapauuns D008 Cupad:d ft Irt gl
pasodasg) ssany l-l..hll.ll o) ___ RO SA00E SANEL AL IO BEN I UM BLEDES PARITRAM i) DUt
aclsg #hty N y .._. | TR SO0 K FARLOORAR S8 LS 50 Bt e (KR
Py oy @Y X !
{Bugsing] sy e RN .f_.. St St eglay ind Bunmnel S pases e REOtaR SdvoTRUT L
p—— seseag pompy v ! A__.z_ z.{}..u..... o i 0y w00t i onn
‘B m \h 2 -
% e - BRI U U SN TR SUCTPLAALAUIIS ] RIS P H0 O
i [ T e Tl il et
(HYTADY S 4, et dny) prrodad perudapasp sy Led 18 UORUAMI (O LU0 18088
UORrBep Ry LG -!._l..ildi [r ] O SUBITPURY S U0 SUORITLS WAL | BT PLIE SEMIES) FLIH $398 )
Ivowremoy sey -
...... Buguery 40 deasm Bumne Un SEREL SL008E Sy} 6 10T 10 ADopa D 1l Haaem
RRsuRwg s E RO F (1102 KNG PFE AMAIYE Olinnl S0r) g posyisbd try S58 ey

UCREMAA DU B,
i e BRI M) P 3 )0 S Dt B yae Hermes
ey T e TRIADLR) UKD I 0 W ) T WL RO BATORIE T SRR
< . ........ 04 PuUe sywaodond SUSIIEUR] BTS FEMAC S O] Uaaall USSG BT UOREAS RINATD
. o s
hamar fesmh] g L e “IEeeddig deatpue gog
QSO0 ) PUS PEDY S38C0Y . L o
S — i L~ sl i i 2 e wrodord
u..!“. 2 - s SO it Pl Sty ST BUGETE PR By KHRUdORASD
Buceung paH ] ¢ mau g 0y Eumen Sgrw B U O pUT Lptieap pefomns Brves dpuse
. Y PRI LSS BARY BV S LD RBITEE ST DBUREES Aquies
] \
nap 03 SUR I B0 » :
sl \ WUERSId 500 Bl | O JO RN =g
Buppng maiy
@ VAT o ‘ ...\ ape w0} P 78 PABEU LN SN AQLTE ] B D SRS IR
rd "D OHGL R LT [ TrT T
ooy / L} W daoy & Q) Burencyy
- ) ! i PUR Bty “Shpiie g inp g pamrdend waeq STy srtodasd sdertoum yos sy

-
UHEINPO Y

e ?mmoao.._n: uso.>m._ w.amomu:m.._ yosg .:bmmww._n_ ‘°Q ®UL  waewems ubiseq jreuoney ubiseq |




Tudalen 50



PROPOSED £LEVATION PLANS

121 (v
B O]

-y._hi | i
307L3 Crbrw e 8% P

na L]
v ~ ey A Nl
P07 - VONEARL] JSIM, WLION
__S.ﬂim-ﬂwﬁ..oznnwaﬁ.m
uuL

v
am

ukiErsatd 190 L9042 1-2d
L Ol

Esences 3 WY SOV Y
L ¥ iy eyl

aijysyBiquap |
U24quipp 1is

DNIMVEO 37IS LON OQ

PouTIoY Juswedoysasy pesodesd sy o 1901 81 O] yivdyooy

008 LXAUNOD M HOLLYATYI L5380 HLHON G3S0J0Hd _

PRATIY id00y

COL L LXZINGT H) NOLLYATT L5¥3 HINON 0350408 _

Tudalen 51



Tudalen 52



PROPOSED ELEVATION PLANS

v 01w
am Vi v
£ 30015 vERY o3P Py
WviE e avaerwae

[t ) M
E] L ) 8 warve)

07 - CONEAYF 1583 1N0S
znuimuo;ﬁomeoss_me

whEsary 10 H1-902-L _Hmu.l

Buaenmi 3 Bty WPy
WL W ey Ll

aljysybiquap
Y2Aquipp Jis

L) " IIeW SnOLLYATE -

-y —tvey sy |

DONIMYHG] ITWIS LON 00

LLL s

Bl
__

001 | LXZIHGD M) HOULYATTE 15v3 HINOS 035040ud _

Burud g prTog e3or) QU YO WAMGORL
Ouuny

L
1z
- .-

[ a3
J ..L — Iﬂ.ﬂ.ﬁlrrll;!t | _
~

00K} LAIINCD Wi HOULVAITE LS3M HINOS 03S0J0H

| B T

ot 4]

dn I

Tudalen 53



Tudalen 54



3 Litlohv

usld Wwawabuewy jersusn
10054 PUhtss) pasodaig

vBost BIOZ 60 €
ogw  © #es vEid

90L 21 Ad

v

wligisau Pe Syl

o

ST BT LT eI L]

ajusuBiquap
Y2AQUIPP Jis
3

DR JOU TR0 A I M
uKy - 0 udy
Zwny )y
R Ty

ERULDdY B SRR
€IYOPH | O

uge o pdy
uee <y
ARy ) RS
€IYOPMZ ML

LIS L)

UOHODGUITID Y O SNBAYIS

NV1d 40074 aNNOYS

=

£ 8 o

\\J

SINTRLEVIY SHISN WIVHIT1IIHM C Ly 034 L SININLHYLY SHISN HITHOTIIHM E LIVD 03B T

Tudalen 55




Tudalen 56



Sarah Stubbs

WARD : Prestatyn Central
WARD MEMBERS: Clir Tina Jones (c)
Clir Hugh Irving
APPLICATION NO: 43/2018/0900/ PF
PROPOSAL.: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 15 no. unit

residential apartment block; construction of a new vehicular
access and associated works

LOCATION: 1 The Dell and Land to rear of The Dell Prestatyn LL19 8SS
APPLICANT: Denbighshire County Council

CONSTRAINTS: Article 4 Direction

PUBLICITY Site Notice - Yes

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - Yes

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received
e Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

PRESTATYN TOWN COUNCIL

“Objection. Over intensification of site and overbearing impact upon neighbouring properties.
Concerns about capacity of existing drainage system and access points. Development out of
character, increased flood risk, number of apartments has increased since original consultation.
Loss of wildlife habitat and trees. Bat habitat requires protection; Insufficient parking, concerns about
security and lack of fire safety information, insufficient parking. Destruction of ancient woodland”

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

No objection to the proposal subject to conditions requiring the submission of a bat survey of a mature
ash tree on site and also compliance with the Reasonable Avoidance Measures set out within the
ecological report.

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER
No objection subject to the inclusion of standard conditions and advisory notes.

CLWYD POWYS ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRUST
No objections, there are no archaeological implications for the development proposal.

CLWYD BADGER GROUP
There are concerns relating to the development. No records of setts on the development site itself but
aware of badger activity on the site and surrounding area.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —
Highways Officer
No objection subject to standard conditions including a Construction Method Statement and

Tudalen 57



submission of further design details.

Pollution Control Officer
No objections

Ecologist

No objection subject to the inclusion of conditions requiring compliance with mitigation measures
within the ecological report; timing of works outside the bird breeding season; requirement to submit a
light spillage scheme and details of provision for roosting bats and nesting birds within the proposed
new building.

Flood Risk Manager
No objection

Tree Specialist
No objection subject to the inclusion of a condition requiring a detailed landscaping scheme and a
revised Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS).

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

Mrs C L Hodson, 4 The Dell, PrestatynGlenn Nield-Siddal, 3 THe Dell, Prestatyn Tracy Pierce, 7
Ffordd Penrhwylfa, Prestatyn

Andrew Scott, 11 The Dell, PrestatynChristopher Hodson, 4 The Dell, Prestatyn

Darren Hughes & Laura Howard, 7 The Dell, PrestatynDavid Cooper, 8 Maes Tegid, PrestatynAndrea
& Stephen Duffy, 8 The Dell, PrestatynClaire & Steven Jones, 12 The Dell, PrestatynGareth and
Lesley Lloyd-Williams, 5 The Dell, PrestatynD Terry, 1 Maes Tegid, PrestatynPaul Penlington, 9 The
Dell, PrestatynTharanga Ekanayake, 2, The Dell, PrestatynElaine Raven, 54/56 Meliden Road,
Prestatyn

Linda Muraca, Old Fallings, 9 Mostyn Avenue, Prestatyn

Karen Beattie, 61 Victoria Road West, Prestatyn

lan Scott on behalf of Prestatyn and Environment District Association

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Visual Impact

The appearance of the apartments is incongruous in style, imposing in size and will dominate the
area; the proposed design of the proposal makes no attempt to tie in with the character of
development in the area; the proposed building, by virtue of its height, bulk and design will totally
dominate the skyline and will be visually intrusive; out of keeping with woodland area;

Residential Amenity Impacts

It will be overbearing and visually intrusive when viewed from the rear windows and rear gardens; The
first and second floor windows and balconies on the proposed south-west elevation would directly
overlook the rear amenity areas and the detailing would allow people to stand and look directly at rear
windows of bedrooms in the back of the properties on The Dell; uncertainty over detailing of boundary
treatments with conflicts between plans/ Design and Access Statement; Light pollution concerns from
new development

Highways and Parking

The Dell is a very quiet cul-de-sac but the junction onto Fforddisa is already very dangerous,

The additional traffic onto Fforddisa and The Dell will make this worse and visibility standards will not
cope with additional traffic on the same junction, the incline and curve on the old railway bridge
impacts on the junction safety; The Dell is already congested with difficulties experienced in existing
the junction due to the incline of the old railway bridge; delivery and other vehicles park on The Dell to
use the convenience store so the new access will loose parking for them; access arrangements on to

Tudalen 58



a busy road with poor visibility is not suitable for elderly people; there is insufficient parking as the
nature of the use may require health professionals to visit regularly; it will be difficult for wheelchair
users to use public transport without having to go to the main bus station;

Impact on local wildlife and trees

The site support foxes, badgers and a number of other species, the development would have an
adverse impact on them; loss of trees will impact on the character of the area; local residents have
observed and can evidence that badgers use the site; questions the adequacy of surveys; the
ecological assessment relies heavily on data obtained from Cofnod which is a cause for concern;
lighting could impact on local wildlife.

Drainage and flooding

Concerns relating to the connection to existing drainage system which can hardly cope now; the
current site has a stream running underneath the development will remove a natural soak away and
will increase the risk of flooding; the current drainage system is inadequate and the top of Ffordd Isa
floods whenever there is heavy rain; Supports the principle of the development but has concerns
relating to rainwater and drainage issues.

A detailed representation has been received raising concerns in relation to the drainage details
including uncertainties and recommendations relating to potential flooding and drainage systems.

Contamination
The proposal has identified several hazardous materials in the soil of the site and it's containment has
not been dealt with adequately.

Inclusive Design
Inclusive design should be at the heart of the scheme and it is not considered this is the case;
questions the adequacy of the Design and Access Statement and detailing of the proposal

General Comments

The Prestayn/Dyserth walkway is very well used and links to other footpath networks, the building
proposed is not in keeping with the surrounding area and it would damage the tourism in Prestatyn as
a result as the development will encroach on the walkway, disrupting the peacefulness that the
walkway represents.

Safety of locals and children using the walkway through the site will be impacted during building
works.

Led to believe that due to ground conditions that piling will be needed.

Accommodating people in such an isolated environment would contravene the Well Being and Future
Generations Act/Disability Act and segregating rather than including them.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 12/12/2018

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1 This is a full planning application proposing the construction of a 15 unit residential
apartment block together with the construction of a new vehicular access and
associated works.

Tudalen 59



1.1.2

The site measures 0.33 hectares in area. It is occupied by a vacant bungalow No. 1
The Dell , which fronts on to a residential cul de sac.

The main elements of the proposal are:

e The demolition of the bungalow at no 1, The Dell in order to form a vehicular
access off The Dell

e The erection of a 3 storey block containing 15 apartments, with 5 units on each
floor.

e The footprint of the proposed apartment block would be rectangular in shape with
a footprint measuring approximately 27.5m by 18m.

e The roof of the apartment block would be flat with a height of approximately 8.5m.

e The building would be constructed using a reddish brick and cladding, with
aluminium windows.

e The 15 apartments would comprise a mix of 8no. 2 bed apartments and 7no. 1
bed apartments.

e On the ground floor, 5 no. ‘Category 3’ units are proposed, these being designed
for wheelchair users.

e On the first and second floor, 10 no. ‘Category 2’ units are proposed, these being
designed as ‘accessible and adaptable’ apartments.

e Each floor would be accessed by stairs or lift with a lobby and storage areas
provided for each unit

e Avehicular access is proposed off The Dell and some realignment is proposed of
the existing foot/cycle path linking to the Prestatyn / Dyserth Walkway.

e Provision of parking facilities for 16 car parking spaces, including 5 for disabled
persons.

e Provision of a bicycle storage area

¢ New boundary fencing with additional hard and soft landscaping.

Along with the plans, a number of documents have been submitted in support of the
application:-

* Planning, Design & Access Statement

* Pre Application Consultation Report

* Ecological Appraisal

* Tree Survey Assessment

* Arboricultural Method Statement

* Flood Consequences Assessment and Drainage Strategy
* Ground Investigation Reports and Remediation Strategy

The main plans and illustrations are attached at the front of the report and included
below is an illustration of the elevation when viewed on approach from The Dell, taken
from the Design and Access Statement:-

Tudalen 60



1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.24

1.25

The application site comprises a predominantly vacant piece of land located to the
rear of residential properties fronting The Dell. A detached bungalow property
currently occupies the front portion of the overall site.The site is covered in grass,
vegetation and trees.

The Dell is a residential cul de sac of 2 storey properties, with the exception of 1, The
Dell which is a bungalow. The Dell is accessed off Fforddisa.

Running along the northern boundary of the site inbetween the application site and
Fforddisa is a band of vegetation and trees running parallel with the road and there is
a bitmac footpath route which links to the main Prestatyn to Dyserth Walk Way which
runs along the rear (eastern) boundary of the site.

Ground levels on the site itself are relatively level with a slight fall in an easterly
direction from The Dell, which then rises slightly near the walk way. The application
site is at a lower level than the adjacent road, Fforddisa.

The predominant land use in the locality is residential with a ‘Londis’ convenience
store located at 2, The Dell which fronts on to Fforddisa. The plan attached at the
front of the report indicates the site and surroundings.

1.1 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.1.1

1.1.2

The site is within the development boundary of Prestatyn on the proposals map of the
Local Development Plan (LDP).

The site has no specific use designation in the LDP.

1.2 Relevant planning history

1.2.1

None

1.3 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.3.1

An Arboricultural Method Statement has been submitted.

1.4 Other relevant background information

Tudalen 61



1.4.1 None

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 None

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC1 — Growth Strategy for Denbighshire
Policy BSC4 — Affordable Housing
Policy BSC11 — Recreation and open space
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Access For All

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Affordable Housing

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Parking Requirements In New Developments
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Recreational Public Open Space
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Development

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Space Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Trees & Landscaping

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Notes

TAN 2: Planning and Affordable Housing (2006)
TAN 12: Design (2009)
TAN 18: Transport (2007)

3.3 Other material considerations
4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the area,
unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that material
considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section 3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the number,
size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping, service
availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section 9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the Denbighshire
Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are considered to be of
relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Density of development

Tudalen 62


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Access-For-All.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Affordable-Housing.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Conservation-and-Enhancement-of-Biodiversity-v2.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Parking-Requirements-In-New-Developments.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Recreational-Public-Open-Space.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Residential-Development.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Residential-Space-Standards.pdf
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Trees-Landscaping.pdf

ARABAR
S NG N N S (.
DN o w

41.9

Visual amenity/character of area
Residential amenity

Ecology and Trees

Drainage (including flooding)

Highways (including access and parking)
Affordable Housing

Open Space

4.1.10 Education

4.1.11

Inclusive Design

4.1.12 Contamination

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1

422

423

Principle

The main Local Development Plan Policy relevant to the principle of the development
is Policy BSC 1. This policy seeks to make provision for new housing in a range of
locations, concentrating development within development boundaries of towns and
villages. It encourages provision of a range of house sizes, types and tenure to reflect
local need and demand and the Local Housing market assessment.

The site is located within the development boundary of Prestatyn, which is designated
as a Lower Growth Town in the adopted Local Development Plan.

Although the site is not allocated for a specific use in the LDP, the principle of
developing land within a development boundary as a ‘windfall’ site involving provision
of 15no0. affordable 1 and 2 bed units specifically designed for people with limited
mobility is consistent with the intentions of the Local Development Plan and the
Council’'s Corporate Plan in helping to achieve housing need targets, and to meet
demands for specialist housing designed for people with limited mobility.

Officers would suggest the acceptability of the particular proposals therefore has to
rest on the local impacts, which are reviewed within the following sections of the
report.

Density of development

Policy RD1 test ii) states that a minimum density of 35 dwellings per hectare (d/ha)
should be achieved in order to ensure the most efficient use of land, and that these
minimum standards should be achieved unless there are local circumstances that
dictate a lower density.

The site area in this instance is indicated as 0.33 hectares. The proposal is for the
erection of 15 apartments within a three storey block. This represents a density of
around 78d/ha. With regard to the minimum density requirement in Policy RD1,
Officers would comment as follows. This minimum requirement has been established
to enable the most efficient use of land for housing development. It should be noted
that this would traditionally apply to the density of housing schemes which would
contain predominantly individual dwelling houses and not apartment blocks. In this
case as the scheme involves a single block of 15no.apartments Officers feel that a
78d/ha density is acceptable. This is having regard to the fact the recent Grange
Hotel apartment scheme granted by this Planning Committee had a density of some
186d/ha.

Officers are of the opinion that the density of development proposed, having regard to

the overall size of the site and the type of residential accommodation, is acceptable in
principle.

Visual amenity/Character of Area

Tudalen 63



424

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

Representations have been received which raise concerns about the type of
accommodation proposed having regard to its, scale, design, appearance and
whether it is appropriate for the character of the area.

The proposed apartment block would be set back behind existing properties on The
Dell with the vehicular access proposed in the location of the current bungalow at 1,
The Dell, which would be demolished as part of this proposal. The apartment building
would be sited approximately 47m back from the edge of the highway at The Dell.

In relation to the siting of the building in relation to its boundaries and with adjacent
dwellings (see the plans at the front of the report), it is not considered that it would
appear out of keeping or cramped up against existing development. There is
reasonable space proposed within the site for access and parking, servicing, and
landscaped areas around the building.

The building proposed is 3 storey in height, with a flat roof and a height of 8.5m. It is
proposed to face the external walls with bricks and cladding. Details of the brick and
cladding have been suggested within the application. The illustrations submitted with
the application show ‘orange’ coloured cladding, which Officers consider would be
inappropriate in this location. If planning permission were to be granted, it is
suggested that a condition is attached requiring the submission and approval of the
details of the materials along with samples to ensure they are appropriate for the
area.

Looking at the wider context, whilst the design approach adopted for the site is
modern and differs from the style of the residential properties on The Dell (which were
built in the earlier part of the 20" century), the apartment block proposed would be a
stand alone development set back from the road frontage and the design approach
adopted is not considered inappropriate in this context.

The development of a site of this nature in close proximity to very well used walk
ways, would inevitably impact on the visual appearance and character of the area.
However, taking all the factors into account, the scale, design and appearance of the
proposed apartment block is considered acceptable and it is considered an
appropriate standard of development can be achieved. Site section plans have been
submitted with the application showing the finished floor levels which suggest the
height of the building would not be dissimilar to the 2 storey semi detached properties
on The Dell. The use of appropriate materials, boundary treatments and hard and soft
landscaping will be important and these matters can be controlled through suitably
worded planning conditions.

Overall, and subject to appropriate detailing the proposed apartment block would not
be considered out of character within the area and would not result in any significant
adverse impacts on visual amenity.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of

Tudalen 64



development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

Representations have been received raising residential amenity concerns, with
particular concerns relating to privacy, outlook and overbearing impact raised.
Comments have also been raised in relation to lighting impacting on nearby
properties.

In respecting the concerns of local residents, having regard to the relationship and
distance of the apartments block in relation to the properties on The Dell that back on
to the site, Officers’ opinion is that the impact on these properties would not be
unacceptable.

In relation to 3, The Dell; this property is a 2 storey semi detached house fronting The
Dell. The rear garden of this property shares a boundary with the application site and
the distance from the rear of no 3 to the front elevation of the apartment block is 31m.
At the closest point, there is a distance of 15m from the front elevation of the
apartment block to the rear garden boundary of no 3. There a mature tree within the
rear garden of this property.

In relation to 5, The Dell; this property is a 2 storey semi detached house fronting The
Dell. The rear garden of this property shares a boundary with the application site and
the distance from the rear of no 5 to the front elevation of the apartment block is also
31m. At the closest point, there is a distance of 12m from the front elevation of the
apartment block to the rear garden boundary of no 5. There is also a mature tree
within the rear garden of this property.

In relation to 7 and 9 The Dell; these properties are a pair of 2 storey semi detached
houses fronting The Dell. The rear gardens of these properties share a boundary with
the application site and abut a proposed parking area for the apartments.

With regard to the concerns of local residents, the adopted Residential Development
SPG suggests the minimum distance which should be sought between the backs of
residential properties to limit overlooking etc. should be 21m. This distance is clearly
achieved in this case as there is a distance of 31m between the new development
and the rear elevations of no’s 3 and 5 The Dell, which are the only 2 properties that
directly face the front elevation of the proposed apartment block. Distances of
between 12m and 15m are achieved to the rear garden boundaries with these
properties and therefore it is considered the windows and enclosed balconies located
on the proposed apartment block would not result in any direct overlooking of existing
properties or rear gardens.

In relation to No 7 The Dell, which has a long rear garden in excess of 30m, the
garden boundary would abut a proposed car parking area and the corner of the
proposed apartment block is located approximately 9m away from the rear garden
boundary of no. 7. Given the distance and relationship of the development in relation
to the property at no. 7 and its rear garden, it is not considered that the proposal
would result in any significant adverse impact on the level of amenity currently
enjoyed by this property.

The property at No 9 The Dell also has a long rear garden which is in excess of 35m.
The garden boundary would also abut a proposed car parking area and the closest
part of the proposed apartment block is 14m away from the rear garden boundary of
no. 9. Again, given the distance and relationship of the development in relation to the
property at no. 9 and its rear garden, it is not considered that the proposal would
result in any significant adverse impact on the level of amenity currently enjoyed by
this property.

Tudalen 65



425

Whilst it is accepted that the outlook of these properties will be affected by developing
the site, it is not considered that the degree of harm would be sufficient to justify a
refusal of permission, given the relationship with existing dwellings and the detailing
of the proposed development.

In relation to the standard of amenity afforded to future occupants of the proposed
apartments, the floorspace of the 1 and 2 bed apartments exceeds the minimum
floorspace standards in the Residential Space Standards SPG. Each unit is proposed
with storage facilities and the majority of the units are provided with an enclosed
balcony space along with use of a communal external amenity area. Car parking
spaces for 16 cars is provided within the site. In terms of the amenity standards of
potential occupiers, the level of amenity afforded both internally and externally to the
potential occupiers is considered acceptable.

In relation to external lighting, no details have been submitted with the application for
consideration. Given the nature of the site and proximity of the development to
existing residential properties it is considered appropriate to request the submission of
lighting details as a planning condition.

Ecology and Trees

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (iii) requires development to protect and
where possible to enhance the local natural and historic environment.

Policy VOE 5 requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or
designated sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests
that permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant
harm to such interests.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The biodiversity / ecological impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

This reflects policy and guidance in Planning Policy Wales, TAN 5 and Council's
Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity SPG, which stress the importance of
the planning system in meeting biodiversity objectives through promoting approaches
to development which create new opportunities to enhance biodiversity, prevent
biodiversity losses, or compensate for losses where damage is unavoidable.

Representations have been made raising concerns over the impact on local wildlife
and habitat, along with the destruction of ancient woodland, including from Clwyd
Badger Group and Prestatyn and District Environment Association.

An Ecological Report, Tree Survey and Arboricultural Method Statement have been
submitted with the application, and the Council’s Ecologist and Tree Specialist have
been consulted.

In relation to ecological matters, the Council’s Ecologist has raised no objection to the
proposal subject to a number of conditions including the need to follow the
Reasonable Avoidance Measures set out within the Ecological Appraisal, the need to
submit lighting details to avoid any adverse impact on bats, the need to incorporate
provision for bats and birds within the development such as bat and bird boxes and
also that the timing of any development involving clearance or tree removal takes
place outside the bird breeding season.

In relation to the concerns raised by the Clwyd Badger Group and Prestatyn and
District Environment Association, the views of the County Ecologist have advised that
: “The ecological report for this application has been thorough, and while badgers
may be using the site to forage, there are no setts present which would need to be

Tudalen 66



4.2.6

mitigated as part of the development. There is an agreement that the proposed
development site may be used by foraging badgers, however, the footprint of land
being lost to development is very small,. When considered in the context of the wider
area, it is not considered that this development poses a threat to local badger
populations, or individual badgers or setts”.

Prestatyn & District Environment Association comment on the ecological assessment
of the site. Having reviewed the Ecological Report, the County Ecologist has no
concerns with the level of ecological survey carried out, or the findings of the report,
which are in line with good practice guidance and common industry standards. It is
not considered that the assessment places too much weight on the data provided by
Cofnod, and whilst it is agreed that environmental records are not conclusive and
may not reflect the situation on site accurately, in this instance they were backed up
with a full ecological walkover of the site by suitably qualified ecologists to record
potential and evidence of protected species present.

While the site may support numerous common species, it is only those which are
offered legal protection or included on the Environment Act Section 7 list which are
given weight in the planning process.

In consideration of all relevant matters in respect of ecology, the County Ecologist
considers that the recommendations in the ecological report and if the planning
conditions which have been suggested are imposed would ensure that the proposed
development will not have a negative impact on protected species or species of
conservation concern.

In relation to the trees, for clarity, the site is not designated Ancient Woodland and
there are no Tree Preservation Orders on the trees. The proposal does propose the
removal of some trees within the site to facilitate the development, however these are
a small number of poor quality (Category U) trees. The Council’s Tree Specialist has
been consulted and considers the removal of trees highlighted are acceptable. The
Tree Specialist does however have some reservations relating to the retention of
trees T6, T7 and T9 whilst incorporating the car parking, access drive, underground
services and drainage system - however none of the trees are considered to be
Category A trees which are considered to be trees which must usually be retained as
part of development.

The site’s development will impact on the area’s character and the direct and
potential indirect loss of trees, however these losses can be mitigated, in part, by
carefully considered hard and soft landscaping. This could include hedge planting
along the boundary to the footpath, replacement tree planting using small to medium
species, shrub planting to the front of the building and wooden fencing.

In the event that planning permission is given, the Tree Specialist has suggested a
planning condition is included requiring a revised Arboricultural Method Statement
which takes into account the above concerns along with a landscaping scheme.

Drainage (including flooding)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (xi) requires that development satisfies
physical or natural environmental considerations relating to drainage and liability to
flooding.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The drainage / flooding impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

Planning Policy Wales Section 12.4.1 states ‘The adequacy of water supply and the
sewage infrastructure are material in considering planning applications and appeals.’

Tudalen 67



427

Planning Policy Wales Section 13.2 and 13.4 identifies flood risk as a material
consideration in planning and along with TAN 15 — Development and Flood Risk,
provides a detailed framework within which risks arising from different sources of
flooding should be assessed. PPW 13.4 advises that in areas which are defined as
being of high flood hazard, development proposals should only be considered where:

. new development can be justified in that location, even though it is likely to
be at risk from flooding; and

. the development proposal would not result in the intensification of existing
development which may itself be at risk; and

. new development would not increase the potential adverse impacts of a flood
event.

Representations have been made raising concerns that the development would give
rise to flooding and drainage problems in the area.

Factually, the site is not located within an area shown at risk of flooding in the
Development Advice Maps accompanying TAN 15 — Development and Flood Risk.

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water (DCWW) have raised no objection to the drainage
proposals. DCWW have reviewed the Drainage Strategy and proposed drainage
layout, which proposes for foul flows to be disposed of via the public sewerage
system and surface water is to be discharged into the public surface water sewer at a
rate not exceeding 5 litres per second. 2 attenuation tanks are indicated on the
drainage layout plan.

The Council’s Flood Risk Manager has raised no objection to the proposed drainage
Scheme. The surface water from the site will be attenuated at an agreed rate into the
public surface water system as accepted by DCWW, and the agreed rate is

easily achievable within the site. Whilst reference has been made within some of the
consultation response to incidents of surface water flooding, neither the Council or
DCWW have any records of these.

On the basis that the site is not within a Flood Zone, and with regard to the responses
of the drainage consultees, it is not considered there are any flooding or drainage
concerns here. A Drainage Strategy and layout have been submitted with the
application and no objections have been raised to these by DCWW or the Council’s
Flood Risk Manager.

Highways (including access and parking)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 supports development proposals subject to
meeting tests (vii) and (viii) which oblige provision of safe and convenient access for a
range of users, together with adequate parking, services and manoeuvring space;
and require consideration of the impact of development on the local highway network.
Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection
with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factors
relevant to the application of standards.

These policies reflect general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8)
and TAN 18 — Transport, in support of sustainable development.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The highway impacts of a development
proposal are a material consideration.

Representations have been submitted relating to the impact of the proposal on
highway safety within the area.

Tudalen 68



428

The Highway Officer has assessed the application and the information submitted and
not raised any concerns in relation to the proposal in respect of impact on the local
highway network, access and egress arrangements, pedestrian/cycle links and
parking provision.

The plans show the proposal to form a new vehicular access off The Dell to the north
of no. 3 The Dell and south of the existing bitmac foot/cycle path. The proposal is to
form a single access point leading to the apartment block with a turning area and 16
car parking spaces. The proposal also includes the realignment of the foot/cycle path
on the eastern section within the site and it will continue to meet the Prestatyn to
Dyserth Walk Way.

In noting the various concerns, it is significant that the Highway Officer has no
objections to the proposal subject to the agreement to final details and there are no
concerns in respect of the adequacy of the local highway network. In relation to the
parking provision for 16 cars, the number of spaces is considered acceptable having
regard to the nature of the development which consists of smaller units, and also to
the proximity of the site to a good foot/cycle network, the town centre, local services
and public transport links.

It is not considered in the context of the Highway Officer's comments, and with
respect to objections raised, that there are strong highway grounds to refuse
permission.

Affordable Housing

The Local Development Plan includes a number of policies which may be relevant to
the provision of affordable housing within and outside identified settlement
boundaries, in support of its strategies for meeting the needs of a growing population.
The policies have been developed with regard to the objectives in Chapter 9 of
Planning Policy Wales, and Technical Advice Note 2: Planning and Affordable
Housing in relation to new housing provision.

Local Development Plan Policy BSC 4 seeks to ensure, where relevant, 10%
affordable housing either on site on developments of 10 or more residential units or
by way of a financial contribution on development of less than 10 residential units.
The policy refers to the detailed guidance in the Affordable Housing Supplementary
Planning Guidance on the approach to provision.

Policy BSC 1 sets an expectation that developers should provide a range of house
sizes, types and tenures to reflect local need and demand.

The application has been submitted by the Council’s Facilities, Assets and Housing
Service. The proposal is to provide 15 affordable 1 and 2 bed apartments consisting
of 5 ‘Category 3’ wheelchair users apartments on the ground floor with 10. ‘Category
2’ accessible and adaptable apartments on the first and second floors. The units will
be provided for social rent managed by the Council.

Single Access Route to Housing (SARTH) waiting list indicates that Prestatyn has the
highest social need and demand for housing in the County as of May 2018. The
housing need in the area is predominantly more for smaller 1, 2 & 3 bedroom
accommodation.

The Prestatyn housing market area contains 2,904 residents who are limited ‘a lot’
and a further 2,643 who are limited ‘a little’. This accounts for 13.75% and 12.52% of
the overall population. These figures are above that of Denbighshire’s levels, such a
skew is highly likely to be caused, to some degree, by the age profile.

In conclusion, the proposed development is for 15. accessible and adaptable

Tudalen 69



429

4.2.10

dwellings in a central location in Prestatyn. Due to the demographic of the area and
the lack of this kind of accommodation in general both in private and public housing
stock, from a strategic housing perspective the proposals are supported. The
proposal will also contribute to the Council’s Corporate Plan priority of delivering
additional affordable and suitable housing mix in the County.

Open Space
Policy BSC 3 of the local development plan sets the basic requirement for

development to contribute, where relevant, to the provision of infrastructure, including
recreation and open space, in accordance with Policy BSC 11.

Policy BSC 11 specifies that all housing developments should make adequate
provision for recreation and open space. All such schemes put increased demand on
existing open spaces and facilities and therefore the policy applies to all
developments including single dwellings.

Table 4 in the Open Space SPG (adopted March 2017) sets out thresholds for on-site
provision and financial contributions. It specifies that for schemes of 1 — 30 dwellings,
open space obligations should be met through financial contributions rather than
onsite provision, however 5.4.9 of the SPG does state that the thresholds are
indicative, and onsite provision for sites of less than 30 will be considered on their
merits.

The submission refers to the accessible location of the site and its proximity to the
public open space and park on Fforddisa. However, it has been agreed that a
financial contribution towards the provision of off- site open space will be made in
accordance with the SPG, totalling £18,558.24.

The applicant has agreed to this contribution, and the arrangements would be
secured by a planning condition (a legal agreement is not suitable in this instance as
the Council is the applicant).

The development is therefore considered to be able to comply with the requirements
of Policies BSC 3 and BSC 11 via a suitable condition.

Education

Objective 12 of Chapter 4 of the Local Development Plan identifies that the Plan will
ensure that an adequate level of community infrastructure (including schools) will be
provided alongside new developments. Policy BSC 3 seeks to ensure, where
relevant, infrastructure contributions from development.

The Planning Obligations SPG states that Education contributions will be sought from
proposed developments which comprise of 5 or more dwellings, or a site area of 0.2
hectares or more, that have the potential to increase demand on local schools. Within
paragraph 13.6 of the SPG, there are exceptions set out in relation to the provision of
school places based on the type of residential development proposed and the SPG
states that contributions will not be sought in the following circumstances:-

1) Housing specifically designed for occupation by elderly persons (ie restricted by
planning condition or agreement to occupation by those over aged 55 years or
more) and also

2) 1 bed dwellings or 1 bed apartments or flats.

The proposed development is for 15 affordable housing apartments and of the 15
units, 7 of the units are 1 bed units. The Council’'s Education Section have been
consulted and have based on the SPG have made calculations on the basis of the
8no. 2 bed units within the development only. On the basis of the current school roll
information available, there is capacity at both primary and secondary school level
therefore no contribution towards education is required.

Tudalen 70



4.2.11

Inclusive Design

Local Development Plan Policy RD1 test (vii) sets out the need to provide safe and
convenient access for disabled persons. The requirement to embody the principles of
inclusive design in development proposals is set out in Planning Policy Wales
(Section 3.4) which outlines accessibility considerations to be given to all
development proposals, reflected in TAN 12 Design, TAN 18 Transport, and through
the obligation to submit Access Statements as part of most planning applications.

A detailed representation has been submitted with concerns relating to the detailed
design and accessibility of the apartments.

The proposal has been submitted with a Planning, Design and Access Statement
which explains the apartments are designed for persons with differing levels of
mobility. The actual categories are described below:

Category 3: Wheelchair user dwellings

This requirement is achieved when a new dwelling provides reasonable provisions for
a wheelchair user to live in the dwelling and have the ability to use any outdoor space,
parking and communal facilities.

Category 2 — Accessible and adaptable dwellings

This requirement is met when a new dwelling provides reasonable provision for most
people to access the dwelling and includes features that make it suitable for a range
of potential occupants, including older people, individuals with reduced mobility and
some wheelchair users.

The Accessibility proposals have been designed in accordance with TAN 12: Design
(2016), Denbighshire County Council SPG: Access for All, BS8300: 2018, Equality
Act 2010, ‘Lifetime Homes’ and consideration of Part M of the Building Regulations:
England 2015.

For clarity, the approach adopted for the consideration of Part M of the Building
Regulations of England (2015) was due to the fact that the current English standards
exceed the Welsh approved document and are therefore deemed Best Practice.

Concerns have been raised with regards to the sustainability of the building taken into
consideration of the changing need and capabilities of residents. The apartments
have been designed specifically as Category 3 and Category 2, with lift access
(EN81- 70:2003 Lift Standards Compliant) and an ambulant disabled stair providing
access to all apartments on all floors for residents, users and visitors. The main
entrance and individual apartments have level access thresholds throughout,
increased door widths, wheelchair transfer areas and level access bathrooms within
the apartments. Hoists and adjustable height kitchen units will be provided to the
ground floor apartments (Category 3) and apartments will have access to a

covered balcony area.

All ground floor apartments have been designed in accordance with Category 3. With
regards to ‘assisting with independent living by enabling convenient movement
between bedroom and bathroom’ all Category 3 apartments will be fitted with a ceiling
track hoist ‘H’ track system. Access provided directly from bathroom to bedroom. With
the exception of the ground floor apartments (Category 3) all other apartments have
been designed in accordance with Category 2. Allowance has been made for
potential future works in the form of the general arrangement between the bedroom
and bathroom and the building structure. If required, direct access could be added
between the rooms to accommodate a ceiling track hoist as Category 3 assisting with
independent living.

All bathrooms within the development are fully accessible consisting of an

Tudalen 71



4.2.12

installed level access shower and is constructed as a wet room in accordance with
approved documents. Kitchen layouts within Category 3 apartments are fully
accessible and partially accessible in Category 2 apartments.

In relation to the concerns raised regarding balcony area access, level thresholds will
be provided to all covered balconies in Category 2 and 3 apartments.

In relation to the type of lift, the proposed lift is detailed as an ‘evacuation

lift' in that it draws its power from an ‘essential services board’ which is the first
connection on the mains entering the building, and that it is separated and protected
from the remainder of the plant room by fire resisting construction of not less than
60min.

Access to the apartment building for residents would be via a fob / card entry system,
controlled via a reader at the main door entrance and each landing entrance door
(residents can only access their own landing). Visitors to the apartments would need
to access the building via the video entry system located at the main door entrance &
each landing entrance door and controlled by the residents in each apartment. The
approach to the power operated door system will be well defined, level and
safeguarded in relation to pedestrian flow. Activation controls will be located at a
height between 750 mm and 1000 mm from finished floor level, contrasting visually
with the surrounding background.

Pedestrian routes within the development and surrounding area are illuminated

as areas outside of the development are public footpaths. Although the existing
footpaths running along the boundaries of the site are well used by local residents, it
is intended that the new development would have an outlook over the open areas and
footpaths which would also assist with the self-policing of these areas and provide a
safer off road route for pedestrians, cyclists and existing local residents.

Externally, grassed areas to the north-east and west of the site. Additional
landscaping is proposed. Consideration to parking facilities and access from the
accessible bays to the building entrance has been designed in accordance with
approved guidance. Accessible bays have been provided in accordance with BS8300
and are situated as close as feasible to the accessible entrance to the building. Level
access is provided from the accessible bays to the adjacent path avoiding travel
behind parked cars. Overhead cover has been provided along the perimeter of the
building, a projection of approximately 1200mm from the building with the main
entrance set back approximately 6500mm providing sufficient weather protection/
covered area for residents/ visitors. Transfer space and wheelchair/ scooter store is
provided within all apartments in accordance with Cat 3 approved document M with
power socket.

Access routes to and around the proposed development, including gradients, widths,
surfaces etc have been designed in accordance with TAN 12 : ‘Design’ 2016,
Denbighshire County Council SPG: Access for All’', BS8300 : 2018, Equality Act 2010,
‘Lifetime Homes’ and consideration of Part M of the Building Regulations : England
2015.

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposal demonstrates that the development
would achieve an accessible and inclusive environment meeting the needs of
potential residents of all needs.

Contamination

The need to consider the potential impact of contaminated land in relation to
development proposals is contained in Planning Policy Wales. This requires planning
decisions to take into account the potential hazard that contamination presents to the
development itself, its occupants and the local environment; and assessment of
investigation into contamination and remedial measures to deal with any
contamination. Where there may be contamination issues, the Council should require
details prior to determination of an application to enable the beneficial use of land.

Tudalen 72



Planning permission may be granted subject to conditions where acceptable remedial
measures can overcome such contamination. PPW states that if contamination
cannot be overcome satisfactorily, the authority may refuse planning permission.

Representations have been submitted questioning whether contamination is being
dealt with adequately.

The application has been submitted with a Stage 1 and 2 Contaminated Land and
Geotechnical Assessment along with a separate Remediation Strategy.

Historical records indicate that the site existed as parcels of open land slightly
encroaching onto an adjacent railway line to the northeast with an embankment
shown to be present along the northwest boundary. Between 1915 and 1938 the west
of the site was partially developed for housing.

In relation to soil contamination, elevated concentrations of lead, cadmium and zinc
were detected within the shallow soils across the site with the highest concentrations
detected in the northeast corner. These concentrations are likely to be attributable to
either made ground associated with the historic railway line directly to the east of the
site that connected to the former Talargoch Lead Line in Meliden, and/or the presence
of natural mineral deposits (vein erosion materials within the glacial till). As a result of
soil contamination, groundwater collected on the site also exceeded standards.

In relation to remediation, the strategy submitted addresses the contamination

identified and the objectives are to:

e Break potentially significant future pollutant linkages resulting from the change in
land use;

¢ Remove/remediate significant pollution sources that a risk to man and/or
environment if identified during works;

e Respond appropriately to contingencies in particular the discovery of currently
uncharacterised contamination;

e Manage all emissions to air and water to protect local residents, surface waters
and groundwater, and the atmosphere during remediation works;

o Allow appropriate additional protection measures to be implemented during
construction, specifically the provision of landscaping soils of suitable
quality/thickness and the installation of ground gas/radon protection measures.

In conclusion, Officers are satisfied that contamination has been satisfactorily and
thoroughly assessed with remediation of the appropriate level proposed.

Other matters

Change in proposal: Some comments have been received suggesting the number of
apartments has increased since original consultation, however the Pre Application
Consultation Report submitted with the planning application refers to 15.units.

Fire Safety: Some comments have been submitted relating to lack of information in
relation to fire safety. Fire Safety issues are dealt with through the Building
Regulations process.

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

Tudalen 73



The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The principle of residential development is considered acceptable in this location within the
development boundary of Prestatyn. The proposed development would provide 15
affordable, specialist housing units designed for use by persons with mobility limitations which
would meet an identified need in the area.

5.2 It is not considered that there would be any adverse localised impacts in relation to visual or
residential amenity and in highway and drainage terms the proposal is considered acceptable.

It is therefore recommended that permission be granted subject to the imposition of conditions.
RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 12th
December 2023.
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission

(i) Proposed elevations (Drawing No. AL(0)124) received 21 September 2018

(i) Proposed south west and south east elevations - context (Drawing No. AL(0)120 Rev. A)
received 14 September 2018

(iii) Proposed north east and north west elevations - context (Drawing No. AL()121 Rev. A)
received 14 September 2018

(iv) Proposed ground floor plan (Drawing No. AL(0)111 Rev. E) received 14 September 2018
(v) Proposed first floor plan (Drawing No. AL(0)112 Rev. E) received 14 September 2018

(vi) Proposed second floor plan (Drawing No. AL(0)113 Rev. E) received 14 September 2018
(vii) Perspectives 1,2,3 received 14 September 2018

(viii) Highways General Arrangement (Drawing No. V-R6516.00/000 01 A1) received 14
September 2018

(ix) Access Road and Car Park General Arrangement (Drawing No. V-R6516.00/000 02 A1)
received 14 September 2018

(x) Proposed foul and surface water drainage layout (Drawing No. V-R6516.00/100 01 A1)
received 14 September 2018

(xi) Existing site sections (Drawing No. AL(0)15 Rev. B) received 14 September 2018

(xii) Existing site plan (Drawing No. AL(0)10 Rev. B) received 14 September 2018

(xiii) Existing landscape layout (Drawing No. AZ027.05 Rev. A) received 14 September 2018
(xiv) Proposed soft landscape layout (Drawing No. AZ027.06 Rev. A) received 14 September
2018 (xv) Existing site sections (Drawing No. AL(0)16) received 14 September 2018

(xvi) Proposed site sections (Drawing No. AL(0)115 Rev. A) received 14 September 2018
(xvii) Proposed site sections (Drawing No. AL(0)110 Rev. I) received 14 September 2018
(xviii) Location Plan (Drawing No. AL(0)01 Rev. A) received 14 September 2018

Biodiversity

3 The development shall be carried out in strict accordance with the reasonable avoidance
measures set out in Section 9.1.2 of the Ecological Report (Document Reference:
2320826 received on 14/09/2018).

Tudalen 74



PRE COMMENCEMENT

No development shall be permitted to commence until the formal written approval of the Local
Planning Authority has been obtained in relation to the provision for roosting bats and nesting
birds within the development and shall include the number, location, and specification of
these features. The approved measures shall be implemented in full.

In the event that the mature ash tree to the south of the application site (T12) is removed as
part of the development proposal, a bat survey should be undertaken prior to the felling of the
tree. The survey should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the removal of
the tree with mitigation details provided and the development shall proceed in accordance
with such approved details.

Prior to the installation of any lighting, an external lighting/internal light spillage scheme,
designed to avoid negative impacts on Bats shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority .The development shall proceed in strict accordance with the
approved details.

Works which could result in the damage or destruction of active bird nests must take place
outside of the bird breeding season which runs March - August (inclusive), or immediately
following a nesting bird check conducted by a suitably qualified ecologist.

No species listed on schedule 9 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act (1981), as amended,
or species listed on the Invasive Alien Species of Union concern (EU Regulation 1143/2014
on invasive alien species) shall be included in the planting scheme.

Materials, Landscaping and Trees

9.

10.

11.

12.

PRE COMMENCEMENT

Prior to the application of any external materials, full details and samples of the all external
wall materials to be used in the construction of the apartments shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in
strict accordance with the approved details.

Prior to the development hereby permitted being brought into use a full hard and soft
landscaping scheme including final details of all boundary treatments shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out
in strict accordance with such approved details and completed prior to the occupation of any
of the units hereby approved.

All planting comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be carried out no later than
the first planting and seeding season following the completion of development. Any trees or
plants which within a period of 5 years from the completion of the development die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting
season with others of similar size and species, unless otherwise agreed in writing

PRE COMMENCEMENT

No development shall be permitted to commence until revised Arboricultural Method
Statement (AMS) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The revised AMS should fully consider the car parking, access drive, underground
services and drainage system. The development shall proceed in strict accordance with such
approved details.

Drainage

13.

Only foul water from the development site shall be allowed to discharge to the public
sewerage system and this discharge shall be made at or beyond manhole reference
SJ06824.

Tudalen 75



14.

Surface water flows from the development shall only communicate with the public surface
water sewer through an attenuation device that discharges at a rate not exceeding 5 litres per
second.

Highways
PRE COMMENCEMENT

15. Prior to the commencement of the development, the detailed layout, design, street lighting,
signing, drainage and construction of the internal estate road, access to the site, realignment
of existing foot/cycle route within the site and associated highway works shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall proceed in
strict accordance with such approved details.

PRE COMMENCEMENT

16. No works in connection with the development hereby approved shall be permitted to
commence until the written approval of the Local Planning Authority has been obtained to a
detailed Construction Method Statement. The Statement shall provide details of:

a) the arrangements for the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors;

b) the location of any construction compound and measures to reinstate the land following
completion of the works

c) the hours of site works and deliveries

d) the proposed routing of delivery vehicles, and directional signing along public roads where
necessary

e) the location of areas designated for the loading, unloading, and storage of plant and
materials;

f) the proposals for security fencing or hoardings around the site

g) pollution prevention and control measures, including measures to control the emission of
dust and dirt, and to prevent pollution of watercourses

h) wheel washing facilities;

i) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction works.
j) any proposed external lighting

k) the piling methods, in the event that this form of foundation construction is proposed

The construction phase works shall be carried out strictly in accordance with the approved
elements of the Statement.

17. The visibility splays shown on the approved plans shall at all times be kept free of any
planting, tree or shrub growth, or any other obstruction in excess of 0.6 metres above the
level of the adjoining carriageway.

18. Prior to the development being brought in to use, full details of the facilities for the parking
and turning of vehicles within the site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The car parking and turning areas shall be laid out and completed in
accordance with the approved plan prior to the occupation of any of the apartments and shall
therefore be retained for parking and turning purposes at all times.

Open Space
PRE COMMENCEMENT

19. No development shall be permitted to commence until the written approval of the Local

Planning Authority has been obtained to the arrangements for securing compliance with the
Council's Policies and Supplementary Planning Guidance in relation to Open Space. The
development shall proceed strictly in accordance with the approved arrangements.

Contamination

20.

The development shall be carried out in strict accordance with the remediation
measures set out in the Remediation Strategy Report (Document Reference: R2485-R02-V1)
received 14/09/2018).

Tudalen 76



Reasons

Reason 1: To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
Reason 2:For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

Reason 3: In the interests of nature conservation

Reason 4: In the interests of nature conservation

Reason 5: In the interests of nature conservation

Reason 6: In the interests of nature conservation

Reason 7: In the interests of nature conservation

Reason 8: In the interests of nature conservation

Reason 9: In the interests of visual amenity and character of the area

Reason 10: In the interests of landscape, visual and residential amenity

Reason 11: In the interest of landscape and visual amenity

Reason 12: In the interest of landscape and visual amenity

Reason 13: To prevent the hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system, to protect the health
and safety of existing residents and ensure no pollution or detriment to the environment

Reason 14: To prevent the hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system, to protect the health
and safety of existing residents and ensure no pollution or detriment to the environment

Reason 15: In the interest of the free and safe movement and traffic on the adjacent highway and to
ensure the formation of a safe and satisfactory access.

Reason 16: To ensure suitable arrangements are in place to control construction stage works, in the
interests of residential amenity and highway safety, and to minimise the impact of this phase of the
development

Reason 17:To ensure that adequate visibility is provided at the proposed point of access to the
highway

Reason 18: To provide for the parking of vehicles clear of the highway and to ensure that reversing by
vehicles into or from the highway is rendered unnecessary in the interest of traffic safety.

Reason 19: To ensure compliance with the Councils open space policy

Reason 20: To prevent pollution of the environment

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Notification of Commencement of Development and Display of Site Notice

The Development Management Procedure (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016 places a duty on you to
notify the Local Planning Authority of the commencement of development and to display a notice on
site. You must complete and return a 'Notification of initiation of development' form and display a site
notice (please find blank forms/notice attached). Further information relating to the requirements is
available on the Planning pages at www.denbighshire. gov.uk or www.gov.wales/topics/planning.

In relation to Condition 4

It is preferable to incorporate these features within the structure of the proposed new building as
these are discrete, maintenance free, and ensure the building remains suitable for protected species
in perpetuity. Boxes such as the 1FR Schwegler Bat Tube, Ecosurve Bird Boxes, and Bird Brick
Houses are all designed to be integrated into new builds. You are advised to discuss this with a
suitable qualified Ecologist at an early stage in the development.

In relation to Condition 6
The light spillage scheme should follow the guidance set out in ""Guidance Note 08/18 Bats and
artificial lighting in the UK, 2018™ (Bat Conservation Trust and the Institute of Lighting Professionals).

DCWW Advisory Notes

ADVISORY NOTE

The applicant may need to apply to DCWW for any connection to the public sewer under S106 of the
Water Industry Act 1991. If the connection to the public sewer network is either via a lateral drain (ie a
drain which extends beyond the connecting property boundary) or via a new sewer (ie serves more
than one property), it is not a mandatory requirement to first enter into a Section 104 Adoption

Tudalen 77



Agreement (Water Industry Act 1991). The design of the sewers and lateral drains must also conform
to the Welsh Ministers Standards for Gravity Foul Sewers and Lateral Drains, and conform with the
publication ""Sewers for Adoption™ (7th Edition). Further information can be obtained via the
Developer Services pages at www.dwrcymru.com

The applicant is also advised that some public sewers and lateral drains may not be recorded on our
maps of public sewers because they were originally privately owned and were transferred into public
ownership by nature of the Water Industry (Schemes for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regulations
2011. The presence of such assets may affect the proposal. In order to assist us in dealing with the
proposal the application may contact DCWW. Under the Water Industry Act 1991 DCWW has rights to
access to its apparatus at all times.

If you have any queries please contact the undersigned on 0800 917 2652 or via email at
developer.services@dwrcymru.com

Highway Advisory Notes
Please be advised of the following Advisory Notes;-

(i) Highway Supplementary Notes Nos. 1,3,4,5 & 10

(ii) New Roads and Street Works Act 1991-Part N Form

(iif) Denbighshire County Council Specification for Road Construction.

(iv) Denbighshire County Council General Notes for Highway Lighting Installations.

(v) Denbighshire County Councils General Requirement for Traffic Signs and Road Markings.

Please be advised that a suitable highway legal agreement will be required for the adoption of the
estate road and to contact Gail McEvoy on 01824 706882 before any work commences on site.

Natural Resources Wales - Advice for the Developer
Waste
Waste produced during the construction phase of your development must be dealt with appropriately
and be in line with all relevant waste legislation including Duty of Care Regulations and Hazardous
Waste Regulations. As part of your waste duty of care you must classify the waste produced:
e before it is collected, disposed of or recovered
to identify the controls that apply to the movement of the waste
to complete waste documents and records
to identify suitably authorised waste management options
to prevent harm to people and the environment.

Any waste removed from site will be subject to waste management controls. The links below provided
information on how to classify waste and register as a waste carrier or hazardous waste producer:
http://naturalresources.wales/waste/how-to-classify-and-assess-waste/?lang=en
http://naturalresources.wales/apply-for-a-permit/waste/?lang=en

Further guidance can be found on the GOV website here:
https://www.gov.uk/managing-your-waste-an-overview/duty-of-care

Tudalen 78



WARD:

AELODAU WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 7

De-ddwyrain y Rhyl
Cyng. Brian Jones (c)
Cyng. Brian Blakeley
Cyng. Cheryl Williams
45/2018/0999/ PF

Codi estyniad i’r annedd

50 Clifton Park Road Y Rhyl LL18 4AW

Tudalen 79



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



©f vg] opyfigh arﬁ@?g e rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408.
L s T — -

45/2018/0999
Scale: 1:1250

Printed on: 27/11/2018 at 11:09 AM

I

Tudalen 81

sir ddinbych
denbighshire <&

oooooooooooo

© Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 82



BLOCK PLAN

WAIP0OPPABYIQd POW-3 LTS0S SpL1GTL

L 81T 919313qy Yiud SSaUSING SARA\ YHON (Z:SS OIpmIS

v 16/5€85°/T NY1d X078
AFY SON DMNQ UL DMYT
osv | svomst | swznw TAHY QY0¥ N¥Vd NOLII1D 0§
XHI NMYg Eils UVE FUL 130N
'$109)YOIY PaIalIey) "S109IYOXY SAIAR(] Alredq
AING I5043Td ININNYIE LDIFHHINY D1 SNOISSHNO HO SYONYT ANV JHOdFY “THS NO SNOISNIWIG 373HT S (MBS LHHYAIOD (D)

STAL
/ \/

AN

sﬂ 2

Tudalen 83




Tudalen 84



PROPOSED ELEVATION
PLANS

|

EXTENSION EDGED IV PINK

CUT Fadicu

ROOF TILES 70 MATCH EXISTING

UPVI FASCIAS AND RARGE BOARDS

WHITE UPVC WINDOWS

JLES 1O MATCH EUISTING

L —— . E 82 FDLD DOGS
[ —IL BRICK PLNTH
S R
RENDERED ELEVATIONS FO MATCH EXISTING
GABLE ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION
T LA et CATCT [PRTRLRT o0 1T ST A TR IR e T e, TR
Parry Davies Architects. Chartered Architects.
PROUVECT TITLE DATE ISCALE ] 73
50 CLIFTON PARK ROAD RHYL s i Lio0gas | a5G
DRWE TTitE DAWG FOT LV
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS 17.5835/6 B
Studio 55:20 Nosth Wales Buin'sis .P;Ijk Al crgcvl‘c LBIELJ Fef L7458 $85817 £ mad POPAR basrrrlhans rom

o] ICIT OJ




Tudalen 86



PROPOSED GROUND

FLOOR PLAN

—m EXTENSIOV EDGED IN PiNg
| |

;} ==
LIVING ROOM
SITTING ROOM
——
BREAKFAST i i KINCHEN
I
|
Eopiory 3’1_ el c———

— i
00 Toke Qut £Eling s i extencon romplete

5000 30s0
= r—1
| [ ! [
bt folt doors JE00men widy
5650 }
o oL THE TR, i AlrE = TEARCTICT Poataavar FOWRnT DR
Parry Davies Architects. Chartered Architects.
FROGECT P DRWTY HE
50 CLIFTON PARK ROAD RHYL ::Fnu u:‘:uw i 36 i
AwG T DRAG. NOS v
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN 17.5835/4 A
Studio 55:20 North Wales Buisncss Il’ark hcrgclc{]il.]}i I TerQ1745 585517 £ mad PDPANMtect @oolcom
-T-le.riif;iiﬁ of



Tudalen 88



PROPOSPD FIAST

FLOOR PLAN

—m EXTENSIOM EDGED IV PINK
|

BEDROOM BEDROOM

|

take out exaiong Barfroem fitnng; re
forsn stont reom
remore i3 woll

4000
BEDRDOPJ!

2556

6021

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

g oF g W DVML P SIS OFd SITE REPOAT ANY TARCRL OR O TR o) 1. 7670 3 o rep— T
Parry Davies Architects. Chartered Architects.
7 3 SO DR T
50 CLIFTON PARK ROAD RHYL san 2018 Lsogar | mc
DAWE nink BRWG DS T
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN 17.5835/1 A
Studio 55:20 North Wales B_u'i_sncss Il'arklAhcrgcchlil\S i Tel 01745 $85517 £-mad POPATCHIEE ool com

rudaicllh o9



Tudalen 90



LR EOGLAN MY B L1550 SRETOME

1L 8111 39353y ying ssousing sajeay YLON 055 0IpMIS

E/VERS LT

SNOIYATTS ONILSIX3

Tl Dawa

o _ ooart | emrew TAHY QVOY JMvd NOLAITD 05
i G frial] aival Fu LIM0¥
*S1991IYIY PaIaLIEl) "$1091YITY SAIAR(] ALIB]
A WO T, 2w O SMOTTHD SO SHOY T ANY JNOGES JL WO SNOISM KT XD gimbempiiinitng WAQDD B

Ex!STING ELEVATIONS

NOILVATTS HY3H

NOILYAIN3 318VD

Tudalen 91




Tudalen 92



EXISNING GROUND

FLOOR, PLAN

LIVING ROOM

SITTING ROOM

DINING ROOM KITCHEN

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

T COPVAICHT e BTN O ST AP AT A T X SO 10 T
Parry Davies Architects. Chartered Architects.
[FRORCT TILE BATE T DR THE
50 CLIFTON PARK ROAD RHYL an 2018 Lsogas G
DRWG. TITLE DRVG NOS RV
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN 17.5834/1
Siudio 55:20 North Wales l]_ta'g:'lc_sﬂ’nr 3 Ahclrgclcrku’s L TRt QLIS SE351T £k POPAtects Pool com

U InJo



Tudalen 94



EXISTING FIRST

——7 %}

FLooa PLAN

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

WC

BATHROOM

if T

T

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Parry Davies Architects. Chartered Architects.
PACUECT TITE BaTE EZ Ea] ThE
50 CLIFTON PARK ROAD RHYL e 10041 | msg
DAwG. e ERWTG NDS REV

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN 17583472

Sludio 55:20 North Wales Bg'igncss l:ark iAhcrgclcrL\li]ﬁ L

Tei 02745 $85517 §-mod POPAschatert@o0t com

radaiettT 3o




Tudalen 96



WARD :

WARD MEMBERS:

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL: Erection of extension to dwelling
LOCATION: 50 Clifton Park Road Rhyl LL18 4AW
APPLICANT: Mr James Heath
CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood Zone

Article 4 Direction
PUBLICITY Site Notice - No
UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Rhyl South East
Clir Brian Jones (c)
Clir Brian Blakeley
Clir Cheryl Williams

45/2018/0999/ PF

Emer O'Connor

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2
e Town Council Objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
“Objection. The Town Council considers that the application would result in an unacceptable
overbearing impact on the amenities of the occupiers of the adjacent property.”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

Miss S Wooton, 52 Clifton Park Road, Rhyl.

Summary of planning based representations in objection

Impact on residential amenity of neighbours:

Due to proximity to neighbouring property and projection of extension it would have detrimental
impact on neighbour in terms of outlook and would have an overbearing impact.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 06/12/18
EXTENSION OF TIME: 14/12/18

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):
o awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

1. THE PROPOSAL:

1.1 Summary of proposal

1.1.1  The proposal is for an extension to the rear of No. 50 Clifton Park Road in Rhyl.

Tudalen 97



1.1.2 No 50 is one of a pair of semi detached dwellings and is attached to No 52.

1.1.3 The extension would be located on the rear of the dwelling. Its detailing can be best
appreciated from the plans at the front of the report. It would be 5.5 metres wide and
run across back of No. 50 and would project out 5 metres in total from the rear of the
dwelling (2.5 metres of which would be two storey over an existing single storey rear
lean-to). The single storey element of the extension would project out some 3.2
metres from the existing ‘common’ rear wall of the linked flat roof extensions at the
rear of Nos 50 and 52 .The remainder of the new ground floor extension would be in
the form of a single storey lean to, with a ‘clipped’ corner section on the side nearest
No.52.

1.1.4 The two storey section of the extension would have an overall height of 7 metres, and
the lean to roof of the single storey section would drop from 3.5m to 2.4m height.

1.1.5 The extension would enlarge the living accommodation on the ground floor with two
bedrooms above.

1.1.6 It would be finished in materials to match the existing dwelling with windows facing to
the rear only.

1.1.7 The proposed extension would be pulled in some 0.5 metres from the boundary with
No. 52, the neighbouring property to the east. The boundary between the two
properties is defined by a wooden fence, approximately 1.8m in height.

1.1.8 The depth of the rear garden would be some 24 metres on construction of the
extension.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1  The two storey semi-detached dwelling is located in a residential area on the
approach to Rhyl town centre.

1.2.2 Theroad is characterised by detached and semi-detached 1930’s style housing.
1.2.3 The dwelling occupies a long narrow plot, with the garden extending northwards

to a boundary with the Holyhead to Chester railway line at the rear.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1  The site is with the development boundary of Rhyl as defined in the Local
Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1  Permission for a similar rear extension was refused on the site earlier this year.
The application aims to address the previous refusal reason through
modifications to the design, including the ‘clipped’ corner o the side nearest
No.52.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.5.1  None.

1.6 Other relevant background information

Tudalen 98



2

3

1.6.1 None.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.2 45/2018/0056/ PF Erection of extension to rear of dwelling. REFUSED Under Delegated
Powers 19/09/2018 for the following reason:

“It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that due to the projection, height and scale
of the extension would result in an unacceptable overbearing impact on the amenities of
the adjoining property at 52 Clifton Park Road, having regard to the proximity and
orientation of habitable room windows within this properties. The proposal is therefore
considered contrary to criteria vi) of Policy RD 1 in the Local Development Plan and
guidance within Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 'Residential Development.”

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)

Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD3 - Extensions and alterations to existing dwellings
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Space Standards
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Residential Development

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 November 2016

Development Control Manual

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.3). It advises that material
considerations ‘... must be planning matters; that is, they must be relevant to the regulation of
the development and use of land in the public interest, towards the goal of sustainability’ (Section
3.1.4).

The Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (Section 9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle

4.1.2 Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity

Tudalen 99


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/planning-and-building-regulations/local-development-plan/ldp-spg/spg-documents/adopted-spg-documents/Supplementary-Planning-Guidance-Note-Residential-Development.pdf

4.2

Other matters

In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1

422

Principle

The principle of extensions and alterations to existing dwellings is generally
acceptable in terms of current policies, subject to consideration of detailing and
impacts.

Policy RD 3 permits extensions and alterations subject to the acceptability of
scale and form; design and materials; the impact upon character, appearance,
and amenity standards of the dwelling and its immediate locality; and whether the
proposal represents overdevelopment of the site.

Policy RD1 contains tests requiring development not to have an unacceptable
impact on the amenity and appearance of the locality.

The Residential Development SPG offers basic advice on the principles to be
adopted when designing domestic extensions and related developments.

The principle of appropriate extensions and alterations to existing dwellings is
therefore acceptable. The assessment of the specific impacts of the development
proposed is set out in the following sections.

Visual Amenity
Criteria i) of Policy RD 3 requires the scale and form of the proposed extension

or alteration to be subordinate to the original dwelling, or the dwelling as it was
20 years before the planning application is made.

Criteria ii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposal is sympathetic in design, scale,
massing and materials to the character and appearance of the existing building.

Criteria iii) of Policy RD3 requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site.

Criteria i) of Policy RD 1 requires that development respects the site and
surroundings in terms of siting, layout, scale, form, character, design, materials,
aspect, micro-climate and intensity of use of land/buildings and spaces around
and between buildings.

Criteria vi) of Policy RD1 requires that development proposals do not affect the
amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity
standards itself.

The Residential Development SPG supplements the LDP policies by detailing
guidance on the principles to be applied to the scale and form of extensions to
dwellings. It sets out considerations to be addressed to ensure that extensions
should not result in overdevelopment of a plot. These are outlined below.

The impact of the proposals on visual amenity is therefore a basic test in the
policies of the development plan.

Tudalen 100



423

There are no representations on the application raising specific issues over the
visual impact of the proposed extensions.

The existing dwelling is a two-storey semi-detached house with a lean-to
extension at the rear. The proposal is for a two storey extension to the rear which
would project a total of 5 metres from the rear elevation of the existing dwelling
(2.5 metres of which would be over the lean-to). The application documents
indicate the roof would be tiled and walls would have a rendered finish. The
existing dwelling is a 1930’s house with rendered walls and a tiled pitched roof
and Officers are of the opinion that the extension proposed would be in keeping
with the existing dwelling.

In relation to the issue of overdevelopment of the plot, the guidance in the
Residential Development SPG states:

- no more than 75% of a site should be covered. In this case, with the extension,
it is estimated that barely 25% of the plot would be covered if the extension
were built.

- a minimum of 40 square metres of amenity space should be retained for a
smaller dwelling, and 70 square metres for a larger dwelling. In this case a main
garden area well in excess of 100 square metres would remain.

- a 1 metre circulation strip around the building should be retained. The main 2
metre wide circulation space is retained between the extension and the
boundary with No.48.

- sufficient on site parking should be retained. The proposals do not affect the
existing parking provision.

On the basis of the above, it is not considered that the proposal would represent
overdevelopment of the plot.

With regards to the scale of the development, Officers consider the extension
would be subordinate in scale and form to the original dwelling.

Officers conclude that having regard to the design, siting, scale, massing and
materials of the proposed extension, in relation to the character and appearance
of the dwelling itself, the neighbouring properties and the locality, it would not
have an unacceptable impact on visual amenity and would therefore be in
general compliance with the tests in the policies referred to.

Residential Amenity

Criteria vi) of Policy RD 1 requires that proposals do not unacceptably affect the
amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity
standards itself.

The Residential Development SPG supplements the LDP policies by detailing
guidance on the principles to be applied to impact of extensions on the
residential amenities of occupiers of neighbouring properties. It advises that one
of the main issues involved with rear extensions is the need to protect the
amenities of occupiers of dwellings immediately adjoining a proposed extension,
in terms of protecting privacy, maintaining sunlight and daylight and maintaining
a reasonable outlook. The SPG outlines principles to be applied to assessment
of :

- The depth and height of extensions

- The potential for overshadowing

Tudalen 101



- Impact on privacy and overlooking
These are reviewed in the following paragraphs.

The Town Council and a private individual have objected to the proposal on
residential amenity grounds. The concerns focus on the impact of the proposal in
terms of overshadowing of neighbouring properties and gardens, effect on
outlook from neighbouring properties and overbearing impact. In response to the
detailed matters arising:-

In relation to the depth and height of an extension

Section 6.2 of the Residential Development SPG sets out principles for
assessing the acceptability of the projection of an extension beyond the rear wall
of a dwelling which is on or close to a party /boundary wall. It suggests
extensions should not be more than 3 metres for a terrace house, and 4 metres
for a semi-detached / detached dwelling; and that proposals which exceed the
criteria will generally be considered unacceptable unless it can be demonstrated
that adequate amenity standards can be preserved through design detailing.

In this case, the proposed single storey rear extension would project 3.2 metres
out beyond the existing rear wall of the existing rear extensions on Nos 50 and
52. The first floor element would extend out by some 2.5 metres from the
original rear wall of Nos. 50 and 52.

In relation to the potential for overshadowing

The Supplementary Guidance outlines matters for consideration in relation to
front, side and rear extensions to dwellings. In relation to rear extensions, it
provides a tool to help assess whether a proposed extension would have
adverse impact on adjoining property in terms of overshadowing habitable room
windows. The SPG illustrates how what are termed the 25 degree guide and 45
degree guide may be applied to assist assessment of applications.

The 25 degree guide is not of relevance to this proposal as there are no
potentially affected property to the north west of No.50.

The 45 degree guide applies to situations where a rear extension projects
beyond a rear wall where there is an immediately adjoining property, the
example cited being a semi detached dwelling, as illustrated below.

The basis of the 45 degree guide is to project an imaginary line from the centre
of the nearest ground floor window of any habitable room in an adjoining
property, horizontally at a 45 degree angle. The guidance suggests that no part
of the proposed development should cross this line. The guidance is worded to
contain an element of flexibility and requires consideration of matters such as the
direction of sunlight and shadow fall predicted from the new development. The
illustration below helps to explain the principles of applying the 45 degree guide.

Tudalen 102



Figure 5 45" guide

i - e "B W extension g

mid point of
window of

maximum extent of exlenshion

maximum extent of extension

In applying the guide, due account has also to be taken of the detailing of the
proposed extension and of other site features which may have a bearing on and
mitigate impacts. This includes existing and proposed boundary treatments, and in
this case the actual design of the proposed extension.

In this case, the proposal is for a part two storey and part single storey lean to
extension. The two storey section would project no further than the existing ground
floor lean-to, therefore the test has to be applied to the single storey lean to element
of the extension. As mentioned previously, the rear corner of the extension nearest
No.52 has been clipped and angled away from the boundary, to take account of the
45 degree guide. Based on Officers’ assessment of the location of windows in the
rear elevations of adjacent property and the position of the proposed extension, there
would appear to be no obvious conflict with the 45 degree guide.

In applying the guide, due account has also to be taken of other site features which
may have a bearing on and mitigate impacts. In this instance it is noted that there is a
1.8 metre high screen fence along the boundary between Nos 50 and 52. The effect
of this feature would be to partially obscure views of the proposed extension from the
nearest rear windows of No.50, hence mitigating the impact of the extension.

In respect of No.48, the proposed extension at No.50 would not project beyond the 45
degree line.

Having regard to the above considerations and the fact the proposed extension would
be on the western side of the property, it is not considered it would give rise to
unreasonable loss of sunlight / overshadowing in respect of the neighbouring
occupiers.

Residential Space Standards SPG states that a minimum of 40 square metres of
garden area / outdoor amenity space should be provided to serve an individual
dwelling, and does not set minimum garden depths, etc. In this case, in excess of 150
square metres of rear garden space would be retained and therefore Officers
consider sufficient garden area would be retained within in the site.

Privacy and overlooking

The Residential Development SPG provides guidance on considerations to be given
to the impacts of extensions on the privacy of occupiers of neighbouring houses and

Tudalen 103



gardens. Its examples outline matters to consider to ensure there is no unacceptable
overlooking from windows and balconies at first floor level in relation to neighbouring
dwellings and gardens.

In this instance, the only additional windows in the extension are the ground floor
patio windows and the 2 bedroom windows at first floor level. These all look down the
existing garden of No.50 and it is not considered that they would give rise to any
unacceptable additional overlooking or loss of privacy.

Overbearing impact

Guidance indicates overbearing impact on a neighbouring property should be
prevented, particularly if there are windows in the side elevation of an adjacent house
that the extension projects towards. Whilst it is not always possible to achieve in all
instances, a 1 metre gap should be retained wherever practical between an extension
and the site boundary.

In this case, the proposed extension would be set back 0.5 metres from the side
boundary with No. 52 and 2m from the side boundary with No.48. The projecting
element of the proposal is also a single storey lean-to extension which has a
relatively low profile, therefore Officers do not consider the proposal would give rise to
an overbearing or cramping impact on neighbouring properties.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The principles of
sustainability are promoted in the Local Development Plan and its policies and are
taken into account in the consideration of development proposals. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

It is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1

In respecting the concerns raised by the Town Council and the private individual, for
the reasons highlighted in the report, having regard to the detailing of the proposals,
the potential impacts on the locality, the particular tests of the relevant policies and
the Supplementary Guidance, the revised proposal is considered to be acceptable
and is recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1.

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 12th
December 2023

Tudalen 104



2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Existing elevations (Drawing No. 3) received 12 October 2018

(i) Existing ground floor plan (Drawing No. 1) received 12 October 2018
(iii) Existing first floor plan (Drawing No. 2) received 12 October 2018

(iv) Proposed elevations (Drawing No. 6B) received 12 October 2018

(v) Proposed ground floor plan (Drawing No. 4A) received 12 October 2018
(vi) Proposed first floor plan (Drawing No. 1A) received 12 October 2018
(vii) Block plan (Drawing No. B1A) received 12 October 2018

(viii) Location plan (Drawing No. L1A) received 12 October 2018

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

Tudalen 105



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELOD WARD:

RHIF Y CAIS:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Tremeirchion

Cyng. Christine Marston (c)

47/2018/0962/PC

Eitem Agenda 8

Codi stablau ar gyfer defnydd preifat (cais 6l-weithredol)

Bryn Awel

Cwm Y Rhyl LL18 6HU

Tudalen 107



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Fumulus

S

Silos
Marian-bach

5
Golygfa'r Dyffryn
R
[
.-'"-l-f"
-
g

n

=

50 m
100 ft

Ruin m %
Pla®s-Cnn 0

Fpp,
ity
Shaft 2
Cemetery
LEI
Marian Cwm
.';_,A ‘i
* g"‘_. 'ﬂﬂ'
s/ N %,
. S0 78
ryn-Clwyd .~ 88 2,
%
="
Bryn Awel TCE

Fair wWinds

Marian-bach-isa

Llwyn- on§} {

<

A Rt

\!
\

\

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408. %

47/2018/0962
Scale: 1:2500
Printed on: 27/11/2018 at 10:02 AM

. . Cyngor

sir ddinbyc ]‘E
denbighshire Q&
denbighihire QB

© Denbighshire County Council

Tudalen 109



Tudalen 110



.g J&ﬂaﬂm ._E< a\_ntm .J*.pﬂ.w\’ﬁ

o “wamy Vol
sy S oy =G
032):] +9%5] Bjeos. e Sy sy

005 Bpeos e oy

1O52:| Bwos oy ol




Tudalen 112



PLANS OF STABLES

. hﬂ.J
. tﬁ_{ .J:\w (,I.lﬂ

ey o)y e .uérms
.ﬂo .vvw— .Qt vj .—Eq o'\D& -1 -ﬂ—ogﬂ = m
FR N
N e sy e prsodont TR Y
(WIEER] w?_tc?w P
! .I.d_._K&_.U .ﬂﬂs\m
B0z 130 7 - .
S A rlﬁ Illl.. -
mwuma.«mmwwpﬁ%%mnmv Rt et L | % -~ — ﬂm _ — - m m
L =3 i e — w
= f| o wnag) gevias 7ang = & - . ~
. et 3 [T [ TR el i
" . > —
}.waﬁ;.jﬁ I -
[<B)
D
. rad ep ns.__.hv |n%
S LGOS Rpfoua] oq o efow el gy S
T
/
p-——t {
Looi _ Y
_ N
. & AN
w ? J7 oo parh poscd =g //
Tt ’
. lw -2 _ /
- no=.
—oymr J NI N R
] X .wl ~\ N ] /ﬂ_ m.n.)_l e M...“uw.neh“_
. == ! . 7 11| Cop sy prpe
_ ___ _“__ ___ m ____ V Corm * comiastl by w2}
=_==7 pgr— . B ).M ﬂc_ . muﬂo.v_-ﬁ(.ﬁi ﬁ(..r.. .......ao;
==3 (M = [y B¢ A j ] : : T e
| t-+ roT -t st R o
T a0 i I R =t
B _ L + -k / -.l-/ L-d
e o 4
.1’_‘.9.:0 .‘jw& P18 V /
n‘*,_ﬁw_ ‘_DGU v agyy



Tudalen 114



Luci Duncalf

WARD : Tremeirchion

WARD MEMBER: ClIr Christine Marston (c)

APPLICATION NO: 47/2018/0962/PC

PROPOSAL: Erection of stables for private use (retrospective application)
LOCATION: Bryn Awel Cwm Rhyl LL18 6HU

APPLICANT: Mrs Karen English

CONSTRAINTS: AONB

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
TREMEIRCHION, CWM AND WAEN COMMUNITY COUNCIL
“Obijection as this is considered to be an over-development of the site within a residential area.
There is also concern that this is within the Common Land boundary.”

CLWYDIAN RANGE AONB Joint Committee
“No objection”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
No representations received.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 26/11/2018
EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? N/A
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable): N/A
PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1 Retrospective planning permission is sought for the erection of a stable block at land
to the north of Bryn Awel, Cwm.

1.1.2 The stable buildings are in an L-shape with the north block measuring 11m x 3.7m
and the east block measuring 6m x 3.1m. Collectively they have a floor area of
approximately 60 square metres. Both blocks have a ridge height of 2.9m with eaves
of 2.1m.

1.1.3 The north block has 3 stables and the east block has two stables. The stables open
out onto a block-paved yard area in a semi-circle. A roof light and inspection window
to the front elevation serves each stable. No external lighting is proposed. The stables
are made from timber boarding / cladding which is stained dark brown.

Tudalen 115



1.1.4 The stables are for personal recreation use only.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The site is located in the open countryside in the area of Marian Cwm, to the north of
buildings which form a small ribbon of development along the road. The dwelling
Bryn Awel is a semi-detached property with residential neighbours opposite and
adjoining.

1.2.2 The stable block is located to the north of Bryn Awel on a piece of land which it is
understood to be within the ownership of the applicant, purchased off a private
individual in the summer of 2018. The stables are set into the hillside and are
bounded to the north and east sides by mature trees and hedging.

1.2.3 Access to the stables is to the rear of the row of dwellings with the access to the fields
available from within the stable yard area. The applicant also has access via a rear
garden gate from their property Bryn Awel.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is located outside any development boundary, within the AONB and within an
Area of Search (Hamlets) in the Local Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 There is no relevant planning history at the site relating to equestrian use.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 Additional information was requested to confirm arrangements for the storage /
removal of waste and it has been advised that this would not be stored on site but
removed to a shared storage location on the adjacent farm via personal quadbike.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 47/2018/0340/ PF Erection of first floor extension, creation of juliette balcony and alterations
to dwelling GRANTED on 13/06/2018.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4™ June 2013)
None of direct relevance.

Supplementary Planning Guidance

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding
Natural Beauty

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note: Trees & Landscaping

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Notes: TAN 6 Planning for Sustainable Rural Communities

Circulars
3.3 Other material considerations
MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,

Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the

Tudalen 116



area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4). Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include
the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Visual amenity including impact on AONB

4.1.3 Residential amenity

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle
In Officers’ opinion, the principle of erecting small buildings ancillary to agricultural or
equine uses in open countryside is acceptable and raises no significant land use
planning issues.

Planning Policy Wales (Section 4.10.1) obliges weight to be given to protecting land
of grades 1, 2, and 3a quality in the Agricultural land Classification system of the
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs. PPW notes this land is
considered to be the best and most versatile and justifies conservation as a finite
resource for the future. It indicates that land of this quality should only be developed if
there is an overriding need for the development, and either previously developed land
or land of a lower grade is available, or available lower grade land has an
environmental value recognised by a landscape, wildlife, historic or archaeological
designation which outweighs the agricultural considerations.

In noting the contents of PPW, the buildings are small and used in connection with a
common countryside use of land which does not threaten the long term loss of high
grade agricultural land .

There is broadly relevant advice in Paragraph A14 TAN 6 for local planning
authorities when dealing with Prior Approval submissions for agricultural buildings. In
relation to siting and design, Paragraph 14 states that “The siting of a new agricultural
or forestry building, road, excavation or waste deposit, or fish tank can have a
considerable impact on the surrounding landscape. Developments should be
assimilated into the landscape without compromising the functions they are intended
to serve. New buildings should normally form part of a group rather than stand in
isolation, and relate to existing buildings in size and colour. However, new buildings of
modern design may sometimes best be separated from a group of traditional
buildings to avoid visual conflict. Sites on skylines should be avoided. To reduce
visual impact, buildings should be blended into the landscape or, on sloping sites, set
into the slope if that can be achieved without disproportionate cost.”

The following section of the report reviews the visual / landscape impact of the
building in relation to the contents of the TAN 6 guidance.

4.2.2 Visual amenity including impact on AONB
In referring to what may be regarded as material considerations, Planning Policy
Wales 3.1.4 refers to the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings,
the means of access, landscaping, service availability and the impact on the
neighbourhood and on the environment. The impact of a development on visual

Tudalen 117



4.2.3

amenity is therefore a relevant test on planning applications. This is emphasised in
Paragraph 3.1.7, which states that proposals should be considered in terms of their
effect on the amenity and existing use of land and buildings in the public interest.

Policy VOE 2 requires assessment of the impact of development within or affecting
the AONB and AOB, and indicates that this should be resisted where it would cause
unacceptable harm to the character and appearance of the landscape and the
reasons for designation.

Planning Policy Wales section 5.3 refers to considerations to be given to conserving
landscape and biodiversity, and in respect of statutory designations such as AONBs,
confirms the primary objective for designation is the conservation and enhancement
of their natural beauty, whilst noting the need to have regard to the economic and
social well-being of these areas.

The AONB Committee have also commented that the development is well related to
the existing building complex and is screened from nearby public vantage points. No
individual representations have been received raising visual amenity concerns.

The stable block would be opposite 3 properties and visible from the rear of the
properties at Fairwinds and Brynclwyd to the south. The Offa’s Dyke Path also runs to
the north of the site. The visual impact when viewed from the PROW and the
neighbouring properties is not considered to be significant as the stables are
screened to the north and east by scrub and trees. The structure is situated in a
position which limits its impact on visual amenity. The materials allow the structure to
blend into the landscape and it would not give rise to any negative impact to the
setting and its location within the landscape.

Having regard to the design, siting, scale, massing and materials of the proposed
development, in relation to the character and appearance of the locality, landscape
and AONB, it is considered the proposals would not have an unacceptable impact on
visual amenity and would therefore be in general compliance with the tests in the
policies referred to.

Residential amenity

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 refers to the number, size, layout, design and
appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping, service availability and
the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment as potentially material
considerations. The impact of a development on residential amenity is therefore a
relevant test on planning applications. This is emphasised in Paragraph 3.1.7, which
states that proposals should be considered in terms of their effect on the amenity and
existing use of land and buildings in the public interest. As the Courts have ruled that
the individual interest is an aspect of the public interest, it is therefore valid to
consider the effect of a proposal on the amenity of neighbouring properties.

Representations have been received raising residential amenity concerns from the
Tremeirchion, Cwm and Waen Community Council, who consider the stable block
being over-development of a residential area.

Factually, the 2 stable blocks occupy approximately 60 square metres of land which
previously had sheds on it to the rear of the properties Bryn Awel, Fairwinds and Bryn
Clwyd. The development is within the ownership of the applicants of Bryn Awel and it
is Officers’ opinion, with respect to the Community Council’s comments, that this
scale of building does not represent an overdevelopment of a residential area. The
stable building is integrated well into the hillside and there is open grazing land to the
north and west which does not give rise to a cramped appearance.

No objections have been raised by the occupiers of the other properties in the vicinity
of the stable block and it has been confirmed by the applicant that no manure is to be
stored on the site which could give rise to unacceptable residential amenity impacts.
No external lighting is proposed to the stable block.

Tudalen 118



The stable block is in connection with private recreational use which would mean that
it would not involve a commercial use which may have the potential for noise
disturbance to neighbours.

Having regard to the scale, location and design of the proposed development, it is
considered that the proposals would not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity, and would therefore be in general compliance with the tests of the policies
referred to.

Other matters

Common Land

With regard to the comments made by the Community Council, the applicant has
confirmed that the piece of land was purchased on 14" August 2018 from Mr Cunnah
of Marian Bach Farm.

The Denbighshire County Council Register of Common Land shows that the section
of land in question is not Registered as Common Land. A Solicitors letter confirming
the purchase has been submitted and confirms the property was previously registered
at Marian Bach Farm and not previously Common Land.

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 Having regard to the detailing of the proposals, the potential impacts on the locality, and the
particular tests of the relevant policies, the application is considered to be acceptable and is
recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 12th
December 2023
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:
(i) Supporing Information & Design & Access Statement received 2 October 2018
(ii) Photographs received 2 October 2018
(iii) Elevations & Floor Plan (Drawing No. 1845.01) received 2 October 2018
(iv) Block & Location Plan (Drawing No. 1845.02) received 2 October 2018
(v) Location Plan (Scale 1:500) received 2 October 2018
3. No external lighting shall be installed other than with the prior written approval of the Local
Planning Authority.

Tudalen 119



4, No sound amplification systems including the playing of music shall be permitted outside the
stable block buildings at any time, other than with the prior written approval of the Local
Planning Authority.

5. The stable block hereby approved shall be solely used for purposes incidental to the
enjoyment of the dwellinghouse known as Bryn Awel, Marian Cwm and shall at no time be
used for any commercial or business use.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

In the interests of the amenities of occupiers / users of nearby properties and to protect the
character and appearance of the AONB.

In the interests of the amenities of occupiers / users of nearby properties.

To prevent any commercial use of the facility and in the interests of visual and residential
amenity.

wnh e

oA

Tudalen 120



	Rhaglen
	1 Ymddiheuriadau
	Voting updated 1212

	2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
	4 Cofnodion
	Cofnodion

	5 CAIS RHIF 02/2018/0952/PF - 48 BRYN RHYDD, RHUTHUN
	Final report 02_2018_0952
	02/2018/0952
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	6 CAIS RHIF 43/2018/0900/PF - 1 THE DELL A THIR Y TU ÔL I THE DELL
	Final report 43_2018_0900
	43/2018/0900
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	7 CAIS RHIF 45/2018/0999/PF - 50 Clifton Park Road, Y Rhyl
	Final report 45_2018_0999
	45/2018/0999
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADPC036.tmp
	REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):



	8 CAIS RHIF 47/2018/0962/PC - BRYN AWEL, CWM
	Final report 47_2018_0962
	47/2018/0962
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



